
1 

March 12, 2024 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

7:05 P.M. 

      List - Conditional Use Permit 
  Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural Transitional   

      District per Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as The East 

      Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (E953’) of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter (E1/2SW1/4) lying South of  

      the Highway, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56), Yankton County, South  

      Dakota, less Highways and roads. E911 address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota (Utica South) 

      7:10 P.M. 

      Plats 

      Goshen Nation LLC - Plat of Lots A1, A2, A3, A4, A5, A6, A7, A8, A9, and A10 of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in 

      the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian,  

      Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) more or less   (Utica South)     

 Bender - Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View 

  Bluffs, in the NE1/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica    

  South) 

  List - Plat of Paige Addition, in the E1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

  County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

 Hillesland - Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition, in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, in Section 18, T93N, 

      R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

 Hillesland - A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel 

      B of McVay Addition, all being in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, Section 18,  

      T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

      Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section       

      18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

 Cheri Loest  Lauren Nelson 

 Cathy Weiss  Chris Barkl 

 Don Kettering  Dan Clark 



2 | P a g e  

 

      Kaltsulas - A Replat of Lots 5 and 5A, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates  

      West Subdivision, Located in the W1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton  

      County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell  

      Estates West Subdivision, Located in the W1/2 of the Sw1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,    

      Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South) 

 

      Dumont Holdings - Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, in the NW1/4 of section 13, T93N, R57W   

      of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

 

      7:15 P.M. 

      Public Comment 
 

       

        
      
 

 

    



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 2/13/2023 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Maibaum - Rezone 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District 

(R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District (R1) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 

Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run 

Subdivision located in the East Half of the Southwest Quarter (E1/2SW1/4) and the West 

Half of the Southeast Quarter (W1/2SE1/4), Section One (1), Township Ninety-three (93 

North), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota as per 

plat as recorded in Book S19, Page 125. E911 address is 43348 310th St, Yankton.   

COMMENTS: Andrea Maibaum - Applicant 

 

  

MOTION: Approve the rezone based on findings of facts 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: List Trust Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 1 thru 4 of List Acreage in the East Half of the Southwest quarter of Section 4, lying  

South of the Public Highway; the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of section 9, and the East Ten 

Acres of  the South Twenty Acres of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 9; all in 

T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 



2 
 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Cap Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 1, Cap Addition, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 21, T94N, R56W of  

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Olivier Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lot 5 of Block 4, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE1/4 of Section 7 and in the NE1/4 of     

Section 18, All in T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Vangrootheest Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 9, 10, and 11, located in Engen Tract 13, in of Section 15, T93N, R57W, of the   

5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 

 



3 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: Schenk Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract B, in the SE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 22, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Jorgenson Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tyler Jorgensen Addition, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 35, T95N, R56W of the 5th         

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Central) 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as Presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Eide Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Tracts 1 and 2 of Eide Addition in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter and the West Half of the 

Northeast Quarter of Section 10, Township 95 North, Range 54 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, 

Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Law Plat 



4 
 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract G, Deer Ridge, in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M.,  

Yankton County, South Dakota        
COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Barkl 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: Dennis Michael 

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  



5 
 

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐CLARK 
 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dianne List - Applicant 

District type: 0 AG D RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial C8] RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

C8] Section 1805 C8] Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Pennit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural 
Transitional District per Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as The East Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (E953 ') of the East Half of the 
Southwest Quarter (El/2SW1/4)1ying South of the Highway, Section Four (4), Township Ninety
three (93), Range Fifty-six (56), Yankton County, South Dakota, less Highways and roads.E9 l l 
address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 
4/2/2024, 4/ l 6/2024 

Time: 
7:10 
PM 
Time: 
6:40 
PM 





Parcel Number: 09.004.300.200 

Site Description: 

Site Map 







Variance, Cond111onal 

Use and Rezoning 

Apphcat1on 

CUP-2024-1 05 

Applicant 

Dianne List 

Applicant 

Dianne List 

4029816870 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Fees Paid 

$300.00 

Created 

February 7, 2024 

Parcel search Completed on 2/7/2024 2:19 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

43611:t AVE � 
_ ... 114� 

ParcellD Address 

09.004.300.200 4409 SD HWY 314 

Number 

CUP-2024· 
705 

09.004.300.200 I Dianne List I 

4409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, 

SD, 57078 

Submitted by sdfarmgorl on 

217/2024 

o'9.oli9.l<lil1o'a 9 
09.0Q9'1l)O 105 

City OwnerName 

YANKTON LIST, DIANNE R (D) 

Request Information Completed On 2/7/2024 2:21 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Type of Request 

Conditional Use 

Fee 

$300.00 

Reason for Request 

Build House 

list Specific Hardships 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

31.630 



Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Dianne List 

Applicant Address 

2209 Burleigh St Apt 306 Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Phone 

4029816870 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Dianne List 

Owner Address 

Same 

Owner Phone Number 

4029816870 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

09.004.300.200 

Legal Description 

E953' E2 SW4 SOUTH OF HIWAY 

Site Address 

4409 SD HWY 314 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 



57078 

Section-Township-Range 

4-93·56 

Zoning District 

RT 

Zoning Description 

RT 

Existing Use of Property 

Farm Homestead 

Site Plan Completed On 2/7/2024 2:22 PM EST by sdfarmglrl 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

<i> Sketch Layer 

<i> Reference Layer 

I> <i> Mapproxy 

+ 

Ma:<ar 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Powered by Esn 



Arrow to
select 

i te-□s to
oove or 
rean·anse 
r===�-..:..• ::.�'.'.'11•....-au,�• 

W1 II let 

you ·add
text" to 
the map 

The • draw 
point ... 
tool .-111 
placl' an X 
on th" map

Dra.11 Polygon: 
Click once on
map to srart 
drawing a 
polygon, 

Ora" rectangle: Click 
and hold to dra .. a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw 1 ine: Click once on 
the map to start drawing a 
line, click the map at each 
vertex and double click to 
finish drawing the line 

�rcUndo tbe 1 .. & edit lo the-) 

� Undo all 

click map at 
each verle:< 

Iand double 
click to 
finish 

lleasure: Click once on the map to start Zoom to 
measuring, click the map at each vertex intial vie" 

polygon and double click to finish. Area can be 
calculated by dra>'ing a polygon. 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 2/7/2024 2:22 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Draft Building Permit Form Completed On 2/7/2024 2:24 PM EST by sdfarmg1rl 

Job Address 

4409 SD HWY 314 

Legal Description of Construction Site 

E953' E2 SW4 SOUTH OF HIWAY 

Owner Name 

LIST, DIANNE R {D) 

Owner Address 

2209 Burleigh St Apt 306 Yankton SD 57078 

Owner Phone 

4029816870 

Contractor 

Contractor Mailing Address 

Contractor Phone 

Architect or Designer 

IIU 

• I 





Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:25 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Subject CUP Request Submitted 

A request has been submitted for review. 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descrlptlon:09.004.30 0 .200 I Dianne List 14409 SO HWY 314, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

v,ew Applicaoon 

Planning Review Completed on 2/7/2024 2.29 PM EST by bconkltng 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural Transitional District. 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 1805 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

1905 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is mcorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 



Zoning Classification 0 

RT 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Email Completed On 2/7/2024 2:29 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:29 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP, Variance, Rezone Application: Director Review Required 

CUP. Variance. Rezone Application requires Zoning Director Final Review. 

Number: 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:09.004.300.200 I Dianne List 14409 SD HWY 314. YANKTON.SO. 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Applicat1on 

Director Approval Email Completed On 2/7/2024 2-29 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7. 2024 at 2:29 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Dtrector 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

cc· 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP Request Submitted 



An approved CUP application has been submitted for Director review. 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descriptlon:09 004.300.200 I Dianne List 14409 SO HWY 314. YANKTON. SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Director Review Completed on 2/7/2024 2:45 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email Completed On 2/7/2024 2:45 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:45 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co.yankton sd.us 

Subject: CUP Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

CUP has been approved by the Zoning Director and 1s ready to proceed. 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Oescription:09.004.300.200 I Dianne LISI 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON.SD. 57078 

Created On: 217 /2024 

View Apphcallon 

Email to Pay Completed on 2/7/2024 2:45 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:45 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yankton.sd.us 



gary@co yankton sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your application has been received and payment Is required Once payment is received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. 

Please return to your application and make payment online 

Total Amount Due: $300.00 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:09.004.300.200 I Dianne list 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SO, S7078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/7/2024 8:05 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Online February 7. 2024 8:05 PM 260576667 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/7/2024 8:05 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 8:05 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co yankton .sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

dhstsd@yahoo.com 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$0.00 

Amount 

$300.00 

Total Paid: $300.00 



Subject: A payment has been made 

A payment has been made for a CUP request Please log·in to the system to continue with the application process 

Amount Paid: $300.00 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descrlptlon:09.004.300.200 I Dianne List I 4409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

PC Prep Completed On 2/8/2024 9:03 AM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

March 12th 2024, 7:10 pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/02/2024 7·10 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/04/2024 7:10 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/05/2024 7:10 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

02/26/2024 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

List Labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

List CUP NOT Letter.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 



Legals pc 3· 12-2024.pdf 

Permit Number 

CUP-2024-105 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 2/8/2024 9:03 AM EST by bconklmg 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed on 2/8/2024 9:03 AM EST by bconkhng 

Scheduled for Monday, February 26, 2024 at 10:00 AM CST (Any application data entities are evaluated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send 10 the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Notification Letter, address labels, and affidavit of mailing 

First Notification Leners are to be mailed pursuant to Section 1803(4) This is required 10 be completed 10 days prior to public hearing, which is 

S{PCMaihngDate}. 

S{PCEma,llnstructions} 

Return the affidavit to me (email Is fine) 8 days prior to the public meeting. by S{Aff1dav1tReturn0ate} 

Place your wning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting, by S{PlaceSign0ate} 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 





February 26, 2024 

Applicant: 
Dianne List 

4409 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of 

March, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural 
Transitional District per Article J 8 Section 1805 and Article J 9 Section J 905. Said property is
legally described as The East Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (E953 ') of the East Half of the 
Southwest Quarter (EJ/2SWJ/4)lying South of the Highway, Section Four (4), Township Ninety
three (93), Range Fifty-six (56). Yankton County, South Dakota, less Highways and roads.E9/ J 
address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 

Dianne List 

Petitioner 



BOHNET, BRADLEY A (C) 
4608 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBELING, JOHNIE (D) 
4700 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAMKOW, WILLIS (D) 
4313 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SO 57078 

HILSON, MICHAEL T (D) 
4301 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, DIANNE R (D) 
PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 

% JACK JOE CWACH , TRUSTEE 
30954 436 AVE 

2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FAERBER, NEIL L (D) 
4305 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (0) 
4710 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLUG, TIFFANY R (0) 
4606 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FITZGERALD, JOHN REVOC TRUST (D) 
30934 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (I 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
4810 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 
MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 

% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 

PO BOX689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON SD 57078 

MULLOY, SEAN (0) 
4209 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUTSCHELKNAUS, DONNA S (0) 
207 KAPPEL AVE 
LESTERVILLE SD 57040 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (0) SACCENTO-GLOVER, LEANNA KAY (D) SCHLOSS, BARRY (D) 
30776 435 AVE 4207 HERMANS LOOP 4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOUKUP, EDWARD (0) 
4400 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 



T JEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (0) 
2601 DEER BLVD 4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, STEVEN A (0) 
4412 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, ROBERT (D) 
4203 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Dianne List 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on February 7, 2024 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: CUP-2024-105 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
260576667 

February 7, 2024 08:05 PM 

Online 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2ru! NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDlNANCE NO. l4-ZN-01 ES· 
TABLISIIINO PERMANENT 
ZONING REOlILATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY. SOLTTH 
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR 1AE 
ADMINISTRATION. ENFORCE· 
MEN'!.. AND AMENDMENTS 
TH ER.EOF: AND REPEALING 
AJ.L ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDlNA,'<CES IN CONFLICT 
n!EREWITH. 

No1iw 15 hereby givC"n lhl11 Ordi
muK'C" No. l4•ZNYOI eStablistung 
pcm""i,ent �ning rtgulltions for 
Yllnktoo CM\AI)', South Ollk.ota.. 
Appllcanl i:s rtqucsw1g to R:Z0Jle .a 
� &om Runsl Tr.los1tiomU Dis• 
tnc:t (RT) 10 \1odcrate Dem.1ty R�i
dentW Diw-ic1 (MO) per amclc 18 
S-ec:rion 1809 iwd Article 20 Sci:tion 
2003. Smd prope.ny h legally dc-
5Crihcd «s The Soulh T,,..,�hoodmd 
ScvtD1tert Md Eig:hty hundn:dths 
fut CS'217.S0') of the East Seven 
hundred Siitty•!ll.\'. a.od Ftfty Hun
d�h� feet (£766.SO'). exeeron; 
lhc Ea� FiJty feet (E50') l�R:O(, lo
cated in the South l l.2 Acres or the 
Southca\t Quo1mr (SElf4). s«tioo 
Nine (9). To1••n$Np Ninety•thrtt 
(93) Nocth, R.1n,e Fihy-si.a. (S6} 
West of the 5th P,M.. Yankton 
Cooot}. Sooth DM.01:a. L'I per plal 
recorded m Book S18, page 257. 

Yankton Coonly 11 adop1iQg t!:11$. o,. 
dinancc:. in ordec to protcc1 01e pub• 
lie bi:alth. w�1y. 11nd gcl'lenil we.I• 
fare. This ordinance wiu duly 
adopted by the Count)' Cowmss1on• 
us on dlic 20tll d11y or Febn1ary, 
1024 1'.lld will bccoo\c cf(ecfr>'c on 
the ll"' �y ofMagh, '2024. 

F'tnt Rc:.adit1g: 
F�t:nwy 6. 20:?-& 

Sacood Read1n,&: 
(,°4:Ml.v) 20, 2024 

P11bbc11.lion Date: Mllrt'h 1, 2014 
tScc:ond Notice of AdopUOft) 

E«o:th•c 0:tte: 
M.areh 21. 2024 
(20 days after 2nd Notice or Adop• 
lion) 

Oaled tlu$ 20Jh d:iy of FcbtuAry, 
20:?4 

Joha M:uquardt. Y110la.oa Comuy 
Conwwmon Chau-

ATTEST· 

Patty Ho,cm. Y:1nk100 Counly 
Auditor 

Published ouce :u the tootl appro.u• 
m31c cos, of .$25.60 and ea.n be 
vacwed rrec or charge JJ WV.W.$d· 
pub!IC�JC(.$.COID 

Publlshtd M.-rcb 1. 20?4, 

NOTICE Cl' APPLICATION NO 
86S0-3 10 Approp,inlc Wau:.r 

NOllCc t� givi:!n th:tt Miitqu�l 
F:vrns C'.knera.l PA11nership, cJo 
Rmph Marquirdt, PO Box 1040. 
Yan.Uon SD !i7078 h::I,: r1kd itn ap
plieiMIOO for ll W&<tt pennit lO ap-
propnnte ,11n .ddiuoruil 0.21 eublc 
rcet of water per .secood (cfs) :uw.1 ir· 
nga.tc. 17 llddil.ional x-rcs. W1,1.e1 
Penn,1 No. 1801•3 11ppropria1cs 1.56 
c(s (com OM weU completed inco the 
M,uool"i: EJ.k Point AquifC'f' II IS 
fctl drep) ror irtig11uon or 108 �res 
localed in the SE 114 So:iion ?l
T93N•RS3W An (1'11tcsti$11lt0n ot 
the pcaml found lhc l)'Mem capable 
of divtnl11a M addition•! 022 cfs 
&om Lbe �i�tn& wdl kxaiel.l 1n the 
SW 114 S£ lf-l Secl!Ofl 2 l  and irri• 
g:lbng. in llddiuonal 17 acres 10<:ated 
10 the E 112 SW lf4, SE 1/4 Scctioo 
21; J11 m T93N•RS3W. ib.is ilf>Pli• 
canon, If appro-.cd. ant.! Ww.a Per• 
mil No. 7801·.l wil1 a11thorizc a tOlal 
of 1.78 cfs fOJ rmptlon or 125 acres 
10 reflect the system as de,·eloped. 
111,i, tile is loaitcd llPPiOXJmately 10 
mil� 1K>11hwest ofVenrullion SO. 

Purst,;ant lo SDCl. "6·2A·2. 1hc 
Chier Ea.gioee.-r recommend� AP
PROVAL of Appllcaeion No. MS0-
3 "-tlb q�tillflClllioos bee.a.use t) llt'l
:s.ppropnattd wMtr i, available. 2) 
ex.t&ting domC'-Slk wttct uses and 
wnter Jighlt wm ooc be uolaw(ully 
irop:nrcd, }) i1 i., a bcner,cial U5t of 
w41er. 3lld 4) ii is in lhc public intcr
c5t H 11 pi:n.ain!i to ffillltcn w1dun 
the re,gul:.itoey llUth0rily of (he WatcJ 
Manageme:111 Board. The Chief Eti:• 
ainect's. recommcndalion wilh g11ali
fica1ionx, the llf1Plicat1on. ltOO �ta.ff 
rcpon '-"' ava1fablc at bupS,:lldanr.�· 
d.govlpu.bhi; or cont.act Ron Duvall 
ro, !his information. or other lnfor• 
malio.t1. M. lhc WatCI' R.ig.hli Program 
.a<k!re» provided be.low. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

ommel\dation, lhc :q,pjjctJ'\1 .sbaU 
1ho @e a pedti0IL A pct.ition filed 
by eiltter u it1.eroted person oc 1he 
,1pplk;5.n\ fflll!U be filed by Mm:h 1 1 , 
202-1. 

lbe peutloo sba.U tor.Jude ll ,1:a1e• 
men• describlng lhc unique 11:1ja,y 
upon .1pp�al or the applicoHion oo 
lhe �t:itiooer. the pctitk>nct, rt::it• 
Jorul for oppo1ing the 1pplica1ion. 
and the name and matliag �dreu o( 
che pethiooer or tne pcl'itioocr's kg:al 
COUMd. i.( legal C:OUMC-1 is ON�ned. 

Any IOICl'l::5tcd person may file ;a 
eommcrit oa rhc- 11pplici.t.t0n with the 
Olk( fJ\gltlcct, TI1ei COffl.J'Ml'lt �hall 
be filt<I <m II form plOVidcd by the 
Cbic( Eagmecr aad i11 11vailablc on• 
Hne � hups:lld1mud.gov/publie or 
by e1Uing (6M) n3.33.52 or writing 
the Chit'! Ellgmcer flt lhc uddte$1 
provided 1bovc, FilinJ a comment 
doc$ not make. the com.mtlltC:t ,1, pilt• 
ty of record or a participant m any 
he:uifl8 lluil lml.Y be held Any 
ronuncBI lllllil be filed by March 
1 1 , 2024. 

If lh.e applicant does noc. contc.sl the 
n:commendaUOQ of the Chier En&l• 
n«r Md DO pclillon lO oppooe 1hc 
appbcation 1:1 �eived, the Chief 
EngiOUJ :sb.il.11 acl on the �hctihOf'I 
pucsu:rna to lhc- �ornmend:ltioa 
with no hearing held before the Wa• 
ter Mw.geo,ent Board. lf II petitioo 
oppo6I ng 1he 11ppllcaiion Of COtllCSI· 
jrig the cecom.rnendarion b filed. 
1hc.ffl a. hc.lrlng wlU be scheduled. 
and 1he Wl)ter Mu1,agcmcn1 Boord 
will considn- this applitat.lOf\. No-
tice of 1he t\earing wiU be-given CO 
the ::ipphcam: And 111y person filin.g • 
petition 

Published 0llCe Sf t.he lollll approx!• 
m:tte cost of �J.8.t and can be 
��wed rrec or ch.afic- u www sd· 
pubtacno!Kes,COl'b 

Pu.bllshed Mardi I, Z024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF AI..COHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY G£VEN t�1 
M appHe11)0n tw: bC'cn rcce1"cd by 
W 8o.vd of Cily Commisiionc-rs or 
c.hc City of Yankton tor ll Special 
(>n.51le Liquor License ror ooc day, 
June 8. 202,4.. from Rock 'N' R\lm• 
blc, lnc., d/bh Yantlon R.ibteM. al 
the foUO'<ll-ing k>eati.on, The: bk>ck or 
.ltd Sttec:I bawem Cedar Street and 
Wllioul SOM.. pNs one baJJ bloc-lt 
Wet.I on 3td Strttt lQ lhc lilley. pt111 
one: fullf block or WAlr»Jt Sireet to 
lhc 11..lley and 00C haJf bl<>cl North 
and South Ob W11liu1 :;,io(I )rd 
s ....... 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN 1ba1 
J public hcann,g on 1he Af)pUc:�ioo 
vdU bt bcld on Mondly. Mwch 1 1 .  
202A �,  7:00 pm. iD !he City of 
y IDilOD Community Mtttlng Room 
3A the Caccct M:»11.1fac1uring Tc<:hlll• 
cal &fUCiltion Ac*m)'. l'?OO Wts'I 
21.st Strw, Yankton. Sout.h Oa.k«a. 
where any person OJ person,; Int«• 
e$ted in the "'PPl'OYal or �joct100 oJ 
lhe 3:bo\·e applic11tion n.,ay appear 
'""' "'  hean!. 

Dated 11 YanktCNl, South ().it()l:a 
1tus 261:h day or r-tbruary. 2024. 

Llsa Y�ley 
FJNANCE OFFICER 

Published once :1.1 the lOlal approxi
ma1e eOSI or SJ S.5'2 .11nd can be 
vie"•ed tree of charge at www !d· 
publicDOIXc,.com 

PuhlWted March I. Z024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notici: is hcrtb) givu lhat ll pubhe 
hearing wiU br: hdd be(orc die 
Y11ok.ron Count)' Commis.sioa. 
Yanktot'I County, South Mota. at 
6:30 P.M. oa thc .St.h day of Mvch. 
202,4 a.CMJ 11 6:JO P .M. On Lhc 19th 
day or March. 2024 lill I� Yankton 
Ccumy Govcmmcm Ccoter. Com• 
m.issionr:ss Chimbets, 321 Wcsl 
Third S1., YDJ\lwn. Sooth DakotL 
Bill M111baium it rcquesti og 10 rc
t.0.n.: • 1o1. ln I Moder.Ile Dccsliy 
R1Jta.l RcsidcntiJJ Ob1rict (R2) 10 • 
Low Density Rur;il R�si<knnal Dis• 
trict fRI) per Article 18 SC'cUoo 
lS09 and Arucle 20 Scoion 2003. 
Said property is legally described a, 
Block Nine (9). Deer RWl Subdhi• 
Jion foeBl«t in 1hc East H�f of me 
Southw� Qwuwr(El/2SWl/4) 001d 
the Wcu Hair or che SOutheafl: 
Quarter (Wlr2S£1l4), S«.IJOn One 
( l  ). Townsh.ip N1nety-1hrce (93 
Nonh}. Rqc Mf\y,-,c:uw (S7) Wt.st 
or 1he � P,M .• Yanltoo County, 
Sooth �Ola 1U per pi.1 ;!:!I n.-cordcd 
in. Sook S19 P3$� 12S�a �I I  llld· 

2010 Legal and Public Workers Notices 

Couo1y, South Dakoui, $c:ss His)l, _R_o_m_
Page __ 

6 
_____ _ 

v.-a)'i D.nd roads. E9 l l  addrc:55 is 
.w()IJ SD HWY 314. Y2nk1on. South 
o��Q(a 

Published twice at the total appro,u
m11te ec»t of .S 19.86 11nd can be 
viewed fn=c or cli.trae at www.:.d• 
ptl�DOll!Ces.eom 

Pubfl.sbed M.ar-ch I & 8. 102,.1. 

current Gregory County Auditor 
Julle Bartling said her office 
fields similar questions about 
vote<ountlng machines at the 
courthouse in Burke. 

STATE OF SOlITH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

•Irs not threatening, but it 
can be Intimidating; Bartling 
said in an Interview with South 
Dakota Searchlight. 

The most frustrating aspect 
"' of it, she added. Is that the 

IN ClRCUIT COURT 

l questions and suspicions come 
from people she's known for 
years. 

"And they point-blank "Y, FIRST JUDIClAJ. CIRCUIT 

lo The Mauer Of Tho Ea:tate or 

RICHARD L SCHMIDT, 

[)ccc.l.,;c:d. 

66PRO24-08 

NOTIC!l TO CREDITORS 

Notice b gzveo that OD 1hei lht d:1y 
or FcbNAI)', 202.a. Ka51 Hllht.rn'wt 
and Junie 8:iuch. wlme � 
ue: 1107 �Ult Ht.ten.a. SIICCI, Sa;n1 
Helena. NE 68774: .and PO Box 
144, Croftori., NE 68730: u:spccu,·e� 
Jy. were appointed a, Co-Peoooal 
Re:prt.$Cnlatives o( lhe E$uue of 
Richard L S(hltUdl. 

Ctcdilo-t'S or Decedent musa me their 
dllims w11hm four mocuh, after the 
dn1c of lhe fim publication or Lhis 
notice or lhdr ebirru: may be. b3.rrcd. 

Qaims may be. filed with lhc! Co
Pecso1Ul] Reprcscntllt1vC$ or may be 
filed w1th lhe Clerk, md a copy of 
lhc claim malled � 1he Pet$0nlll 
Rep�nt&tlvc. 

Ka,sj H at;,cnnan 
1107 S11.io1, Hek:DII Stred 
Saini Helena. NE 68774 

JllO\ic Buicb 
POBox 144 
Crofton. N.E. 68730 

Ycmkto11 Cowu)' Ckrt of Courti 
·HO Wa.tnut.. Suitc 20S 
Yankzon, SD 57018 

Michael D. SteveM 
Slackhurn &. Slc\'Cn5, Prof LLC. 
100 West 4lh Stn:et 
Ylll .. 10n. SO 57078 
(605) 665-5550 

PubU,hed Wee tittJCS 111 tho: local :ap
proxiltUlle COSI of $.)4.90 aDCI Clll be 
viewed free or ch.ugc .it W"wW.$d· 
publk:not�$.C0m 

Publlshtd Mut:h 1 , 8  & 15, 2024. 

STAT!l OFSOt/Tl\ OAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCI.IIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

L'i llf£ MATIER OFTH.E 
ESTATE 

OP 

GORDON JAMES GUST. 
Dc<cascd 

PRO. 23-53 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 
NOTICE OF ��FORMAL 

PROBATE AND APP01N'ThlENT 
DF PERSO!'IAL 

REPRESENTATIVE 

NOlice is ajvcn th11l on Fc:bNary 13. 
1023. Nkole Hew. whose .'lddrcs, i$ 
600 Broadw�y Avenue, Yankton. 
so S7078. WllS ■ppoinLCd pmor,11\ 
cep,cscnP.ative of the �1e of 
Gordon JMJCS Guu. 
Crcdil0I'$ of ttlc dttcdenl mll5t file 
theirclaiIM wr-.hin four moaths a.ftci 
the date or the fim publica11on of 
this nO'I ice or their claims 1'1\8.Y be 
bffled. 
Claims ,nay be fikld with lbe 
personal rc:prcscr11achc or ma)' be 
med with 1bc derk. H<I a copy of 
1he claim nulled 10 1he penop:a,l 
re:prcsefitative 

Dated this 13th day of F-ebn.l�. 
2024. 

w Mano0 K s,1111u, 
�bllorJ K. Schulle 
BIRMINGHAM & CWACH LAW 
OFFICES. PROF U.C 
202 W. ?od Street 
Yankton, SD $7078 
605--260··'1"'7 
'!1a Uory@b1nnc-wac'1�:1w.com 

·1 don'I believe you.'" Bartllng 
said. "They dont believe that 
what rm saytng Is true, that 
state law dictates that !he 
machines cannot be connected 
to the Internet. and they're not. 
but they don't believe me. And 
they tell me that." 

To protect auditors and 

�
h

:�•-:e����� �1�20. 
introduced during the current 
leglslatlve session. would have 
established the crime of threat
ening or intimidating election 
workers with the Intent lo lm-

Wi'rc:i%�
n

!�:.TTi:e
e
1;;�

o

;, 
Class I misdemeanor punish
able by up to a year In jail and • 
$2,000 fine. 

The blll passed a stale 
Senate committee 8-0. the full 
Senate 23-10 and a House com• 
mlltee 8-5. Then it failed 2446 

Pay 
Ftom Page 1 

funding. But they could also 
request a walve.r and work with 
the state S<:hool Finance Ac
countability Board to come Into 
compliance. The bUI does not 
Include any additional money 
!or schools beyond the regular. 
annual increases In state fonding 
approved by lawmakers and 1he 
Q:0\'emor. 

The amendment allows 
wiggle room for school dlslrkts 
to pay for other positions or 
services. lobbyists told law
makers -such as career and 
technical education programs. 
paraprofessional salaries or 
bus driver salaries. It also 
lessens the Impact on the few 
school districts that re<;eive 
minima! state funding (because 
their local property taxes and 
federal funding cover most or 
all of their cosu) or school 
districts experiencing declining 
enrollment and therefore seejng 
decreases In state lundlng. 

Hours later. the House of 
Representatives "hoghoused" • 
bill - which Is a tenn lor strik
ing 1he entire language ol a blll 
and repla<:lng It with a different 
bill -and replac,d It with the 
language of Ihe teacher pay bUI 
from before lt was amended 
Thursday morning. The hog. 
housed bill passed the House 
�7 (galnlng two more votes 
since II origlrullly passed the 
chamber last week). 

Rep. Tony Venhulzen, R.Sloux 
Falls, told his colleagues that 
1he House-approved venlon of 
the bill prioritizes teacher pay 
and ensures that Increased state 
funding •gets from us. through 
to Ihe school. Into the pocket 
of leachers," which Is "the most 
Important thing we're doing.• 

"The House Is just really re
Iterating our position that If we 
give an Increase to lhe schools, 
they need to glvt a commen
surate increase to teachers1" 
Venhulzen told South Dakota 

�!�!�1;;;;�::J;l��iate 
about that, but amendments 
that water that down mean lhat 
less money will go Into teachers· 

Opt-Out 
Rom Page 1 

as a school dJstrlct. we're very 
humbled with !he results of the 
renewal and that people under-

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 1. 2024 
on Tuesday in 
the House. 

Rep. Re
becca Reimer, 
R-Chamberloln, 
spoke In favor 
of the bill on 
the House floor, 
Rep. Bethany Bartling 
Soye, R-Sioux 
falls. asked 
her, "Did you say that this has 
been happening In our state. 
that poll workers are being 
threatened?' 

Reimer answered, "I did 
not say poll workers are being 
lhreatened, but !hey have in 
other states. And no. f do not 
have an example for you." 

Rep. Uz May. R-Kyle, picked 
up on Soye's point later In the 
debate. 

"We haven•t had any ol this 
ln South Dakota,· May said. 
•None of this." 

Rev. Phil Jensen, R-Rapid 
Clly, said the "vagueness• 
of the bill reminded him of a 
report he read on lhe events of 
Jan. 6, 2021, about "hundreds 
and hundreds and hundreds of 
fellow American patriots who 

were Imprisoned because they 
were In the wrong place at the 
wrongtlme." 

·Some were Incarcerated 
without any evidence. Just dug 
up, pulled out of thin air by the 
prosecutors In D.C.: Jensen 
said. belore being cut oll by 
Speaker Hugh Bartels, who 
oroered Jensen to address his 
remarks to the bill. 

pockelS, and 
thal's very con-
cernlng to us in 
the House." 

Senale 
Educallon Com
mittee Chair 
Kyte Schoen
hsh, R-Scotland. 

Schoenffsh told commit-
lee members 
Thursday 

morning that he didn't think 
the HOUSe-ilpproved legislation 
would make It through the Sen
ate without an amendment. 

"Flfly percent acknowledges 

r:1� ���\i�sr:e� ���
0

: CTir;:
this Is a good amendm<nt to 
keep the discussion going.· 
Schoenhsh said. 

Proponents said there are 
more discussions needed and 
work to be done before the bill 
can head to lhe governor·s desk. 

Watertown Republican Rep. 
Hugh Bartels. who has been 
ln discussions to amend and 
find compromise on the bill 
since It was hrst proposed. told 
lawmakers that while the House 
likely wouldn ·1 •sre< wl1h the 
amendment, It's something they 
can continue to work on in the 
leglslallve process. 

Rep. Roger DeGroot. R
Brooklngs. told committee 
men1bers that South Dakota 1, 
underlunding public educallon 
·• great deal.· He said lhe state 
Is underfunding education by 
roughly $56 million, based on 

an "unsubstantiated" analysis 
of school distMclS passing opt 
outs (in which taxpayers elect to 
pay more ln property ta.,es than 
state limits otherwise allow) or 
dipping Into their capital outlay 
fuod (typically reserved for 
bulJ<llngs and construction) to 
pay for general fund expenses. 

Chri.stlne St"Ehenson. a 
Rapid City Area Schools board 
member who spoke for he,self 
and not lhe board, was the sole 
opponent to speak against the 
bill. She told lawmakers that 
Inadequate funding must be 
addressed In the coming years 
-especially U the bill ls signed 
lntolaw. 

Stephenson cited statistics 
lrom the U.S. Census Bureau 
showing that Soulh Dakota 
public schools spend the least 

or school counselors, school 
nurses. and we have expanded 
our In-town busing locatlons. 

"The other 1hlng that has 
been really Important to us is 
knowing that. wilh the Trallhead 
Leaming Center being built 

�:��1u
i

�t)��:y:�fu1tt�
1

A congressional commit-
tee determined and a federal 
grand jury has alleged that 
the Jan. 6. 2021, attack on 
the U.S. Capitol was part of 
a coordinated effort led by 
then-President Donald Trump 
to subvert the 2020 election. 
More than 1,200 people have 
been charged with crimes In 
connection with the attack. re
sultlngin more than 800 guilty 
pleas or convictions so far. 

Meanwhile. election work
ers, stall and poll workers 
across the United States have 
seen a surge In threats In 

recent years. accorolng 10 the 
MIT Election Data and Science 
Lab. A poll conducled by the 
Brennan Center for Justice last 
year found thal 30% of local 
election workers In the U.S. 
said they have been abused, 
harassed or threatened be
cause of their job. 

In response. at least 14 
states have passed legislation 
to protect election of6clals and 
workers since 2020. 

Soolh Dakota Seardllighl 
is part of Sia/es New,room, a 
n,twotk of n,ws bureaus sup. 
parred /Jy granls and a cooli• 
lion of donors as a S0lc(3) 
pul>/ic charil}< Sou/h Dakota 
Search//ghl maintains editorial 
independence. C<,ntact £di/or 
�lh Tupper for questions: info@ 
southdakotaseardlllgh1.com 
Follow South Dakota �arr.I,. 
lighl on Facebook and Twiller. 

amounl of money per student 
compared to surrounding states. 
North Dakota. for example, 
spends 37% more on education 
per student than Ute Mount 
Rushmore state. 

According to the National 
Education Associatlon, South 
Dakota ranks 49th in average 
teacher pay (out of 51, due to 
Ihe inclusion of Washington. 
D.c.). 

That's despite the passage ol 
a halJ-percenIage-polnt Increase 
In the state sales ta., rate In 20t6 
as part of legislation to raise 
leacher salaries. The legislation 
sent an infusion of money to 

schools that pushed Soulfi D .. 
kola up a few places In national 
teacher pay rankings. but the 
state has slipped in the ranl:lngs 
since then. Last year. leg�lators 
and Gov. Noem reduced the 
state sales tax rate from 4.5% 
to4.2%. 

Sen. Davis said discussions 
about adequate education 

���
1

�1!1 =�ui::7.!:e':"'�, 
accountablllty and addressing 
explrlng provtslons from the 
2016 Jaw thal were Intended to 

ensure su(h accountabUlty. 
•1 know we've heard a lot of 

questions on sustainability of a 
biU like this and I think. in the 
luture. this type ol bill will lead 
to future dlscussloos of funding, 
���

i

JJ:u���
e
8!�:�

w we 

The House and Senate have 
next week to workout their dif
ferences and pass a blll to Gov. 
KrlsU Noem, �·ho has spoken 
repeatedly about her desire for 
acuon on teacher pay. 

"We're v,ry comfortable wlth 
the plan we have, .. Venhulzen 
said. ·we'll keep talking to lhe 
senators. but we think we have 
the best plan and we're hoping 
we can move It forward ... 

South Dakota Searchlighr 
is part of Staies Newsroom, a 
network of news bureaus sup
parted /Jy gronis and a coolilion 
of donors as a S()/c(3) f}<lbiic 
charily. Solllh Daki,/a Searchlighl 
maintains edilorial indepen
den,;e. Contact F.dilor Sel/1 Tupper 
for ques/ioru: in/o@s-OU/hdaf«>. 
tasearchlightcom. Follow South 
Dakota �arclrlig/11 on Facebool< 
and Twitter. 



hundred SilJy•taU. and Fift)' Hun
dredths feet (£766.S0'), exuptlag 
tht El�t Fifly fttl (E50') thertof. lo
c.nted in Utt' SoUlb 13.2 Ac�.s of tlw
Sou1beast Quant'r- (SEI/4), Section 
Nint (9), Towns.hip Niocl)"-thr«' 
1931 North. Rang, Fd\)-su (56) 
West of lbo Sth P.M.. Yant.ton 
Coun1y, S®lh Dakoc:a.. � per- pllu 
rcc:orded in Boot SJ 8. page 257. 
Yanbo11 Coumy i.'\ adopting chli OT
dinaooc in order to procec1 I.be pub 
Ii.; hcallh, W�). and gc.tic-ral wel
fare. This ordil'laDCC was dul)' 
edopcd by� Count)' Commi�ion
crs on d� 2Ck.h da)• or Febcu�. 
2024 1100 "'tu become dfcclh'C. oo 
1he 2Bt d.t) (I( Much, 2024 
FU5l R.t.uin:ig, 
f<brwu)• 6. 1024 
Second Rcadin.g 
f<bnluy 20. 2024 
Pubbcatioo Dal�. 
MiltCh I , 2024 
{Scooo.d Notice of Adopl.lOU) 

Effect1\'t Dm�. 
March 2 1 ,  2024 
(20 day, afte-r '2nd None� of Adop
tion) 

Oaled this 2-0tb day of f.ebntllf)', 
2024 

Jobri Marqaa.rdl, Yankton Cowlly 
Commission Cl:lu.ir 

ATTF.ST 

f'atl)' Rojc:m. Yank.coo County 
Auditor 
Pl:ibUlhcd cmcc al 1he l04al �PfOXJ· 
mace c()!l:1 of $25,60 flnd can be 
\'te"ed fre( of charge llt Wll'W.sd· 
publM:ootices.com 

PubUsbed Mard) I, Z024. 

NOTICE OF APPi ICA TION NO. 
SOS0-3 10 Approp.iatc Water 

NotiC'.c: 1s gh·en tba1 Mm11.1ardt 
Farn.u Geoeral Psnnush.ip. c/o 
Rnlph Marquardt, PO Box 1040, 
Yanl.."ton SD 57078 bu med au � 
pbc.iioo for I waacr pcnnit to ap
propri:1111� -■ additional 0.22 eubk: 
rcet or w1tn � '-«Ood (cfs) aod ir
rigate I? additiooaJ acrcs. Wai.et 
Ptrmh No. 7801T3 lJJProprialeS 1.56 
cfs from oat "'tll completed into the 
Misr.ouri. Elk Poin1 Aquifer- (I 1 5  
feet dn:p) for U'rigauon of 108 actt'S 
l�1cd tn dw SE 114 Seet,oo 21-
T9:\N•RS3W An W\"eSt1ga1ioo or 
!he permit found the s�lcm capable 
or di"erun1 an additiooa.J 0.22 d.t. 
from the eMSllOll we:U loc.e1ed iD lhe 
SW 1/4 SE 114 Soc,.ioo 21 and brl
gllung an add11k>nal 17 w-es located 
in lhc E Ill SW 114. SE: 1/4 Scetion 
21; all m T93N-RS3\Y This appll
catioo, if iapproved, and Water Pet• 
mil No. 7801.:\ will ,11whoriu • tOlal 
of 1 .78 cf5 for inig.ation of 12.5 acres 
10 rellcc:1 �� s�$tem as developed. 
� site is Joc:itt-d iapproximatcly 10 
miles nonbtst of Ve:nnilliou SO. 
Pursuant to SDCl. 46·2A-2. the 
Otid Engineer recommends. AP· 
PROV AL of Applic1Lio1:t No. 8650--
3 wuh qu.alifations bec11t1SC I) un
appropril\led wMer hi avaibble. 2} 
MistJng domr.stk walct uses ll.l'ld 
"''lllet ri,:h1s wiU nOI be unJawfully 
impa.ued. 3) it is. a bcntfi<:ial use of 
waler. 11nd 4} it Ii in lhc public: inut
esi as it pertains to mitten witbio 
lhc n:gulatOC') 11utborit)' of lhc Water 
ManKBtm<::111 Board The Ch.id Ea• 
gintdli' recffl\l"Mndalion with qu.ali
lications... lbc appbu.uon. t.Bd staff 
repon a� t¥1111J.able :1t b1tp$:/l(f:1nr.1-
d &ovlpublk or ronl.:lcl Ron Ouv11II 
for 1hls tnformltiM, or- olbu infor• 
nuu,on, at tt,c- Wat<'t Rights Program 
1ddte$$ provided bclo"'. 

Any pe-rson m\CrcSted 111 (\J)pos1n3 
thi � applicaiion or iuommendaoon 
shall alltgc lhut lhe 11pplk:iU.Jol'I. 
upon •ppro,·a.l. will cause injury to 
1hr: pc:ison 1h11.1 is untquc Crom &n)' 
lajury su.ffmd by the public in gcn
cntl TI,r_ 1-"JUJY mu1t concern a mal• 
tet e:itbe:t wilhiD tht reJ\llatory au
thorit)' round IJ1 SOCJ.. 46-2A-9 for 
appro\'aJ Of detllol of the appJica-
1ioo. or other m11.uer conc-enu og I.he 
apphcation wi1h:in tbt regulll1ory au• 
thoril.) of 1ht: board 10 act upon u 
de.fined h)' SOC'L 46-2-9 md 46-2· 
1 1 ,  or both. Any puson meeting lhc 
pelitioatt ,equ.irc.1nc11l) aud whhing 
to be a pan) of �rd in a oontCSl(d 
c"'° hcann8 shlll @e- a wrlueo pe-tl-
1lon '° oppo� I.he 1ippllc1tion w11.h 
BOTH the applicant .wd Chier Eog.t• 
nc-cr A petirson oppo$i.n8 lhe 1ppH
cation s.hlll be filed on a rorrn pro• 
vlded by tbc Chid En3ia«r. Tot! 
petinoo form is a1;1\:li.ble onlint ai 
https:1/danr�go\Jpubhc or by con
caccing I.be- Chief Eni1nc«. Tot 
Chief l;.ngiD«r's add�, la ·w11.cr 
R.ighti Program. Fo5$. Build.ins. 523 
E Cap,101. P1em SD 57.S0J .. or c.alJ 
(605/ 713-3352 Tho app�C>llfs 
roaili,Q' �C5S ;,._ given above,. 11 
cootc-Wng 1k Chief Engineer's �C• 

corrune-nl. must bC' fiJcd by Marcil 
I l. 2024. 
If lhc tippbCfWI does Uot COOiest I.be 
mcommeodalioa o( the Que:f F.ngi• 
DCC.I' aod no pe1i1ioo IO oppoSt' lhc 
appbcac,ou 1$ meei"cd. tbe Chief 
E.Qganeer sluill llC1. op the application 
purwa.oi to lhe rccommc.odatioo 
wllh oo bearil:i, bdd bc:(cn the Wa
t« Ma.oageme-tu Boa.rd. U a petition 
oppO!ing the application or C'Olit.dl
ing lhe teconune:ouauon _, filed. 
then a bt,ming will bl!' sc.bcdulod. 
ud the Wuu-r �agemc.at Board 
....,;u Coniickr chi� applica1ion. No
tice of Ule hearing wiU be. giw.n to 
1hc: appticanl and Bn)' person filing a 
petioon. 
Published Otxt: II the UMa! approx.i
malC cost of $43.84 a.nd can be 
viewed free of dtmte ll1 WW"A' . .s.d
P\lbl.ic.oolic.e$.com 

Publ�hed Marth I, 2024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING l)PON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF AI.COROUC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GJVBN 1bat 
an Jppl>C:alion h� been n=od,·cd by 
the BO&td Gt Clly Comm.is.slooen of 
the Ci1y of Yankton foir a Sped.al 
On-safe L,qoor Licenje for one day, 
JutJC 8. 2024, from Rock 'N' Rum
ble. lnc... d/b/11 Yankton Ribfw., at 
(ht, following locabOC1: � block' of 
')rd Su'«t bc1wttn Cedar S1roet Md 
Wlllm11 St.red, plus ont half block 
West on 3rct Street 10 tht alley. plus 
one b.alf bloct or Walnut S-1rec1 lO 
1be alley and ooe half blocli. Nonh 
and Soulh oo Walnut IIJld 3rd 
Su=,. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER OlVEN 1bal 
a public bcano_g Ot!. the o.pplicaL)OU 
wilJ bt- held on Monday, March 1 1, 
202.4 at 7:00 p.m in Ule CU)' of 
Yankton Comcnurut)' MOttin,g Room 
at lhe Cucer M.:utufKturing T«hni• 
cal Educ.atioa Ac:wtcmy, 1200 W� 
2 ISi Strcel, Yankloa, Sooth Dakota, 
wbert any person or pc1'Sl0ru incer• 
e..-.ted rn the approval or rrjeelJOO of 
t!)C 1bove: apptica,\i,oa may appc-a.r 
.and� h.card 

O;itcd a1 Yaokum. Soulh Ou<lt4 
ltus 26th day or F<bn>aty, 2024 
Us.a Yardle) 
FlNANCE OFFIC£R 
Published onct a, 1bt ,ow appro,u. 
nute cou of $.15.5-2 and can be. 
Yic"-·od free of chorge. at www ..sd
publ1cnotices.com 

P\lbllsMd March I. 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC IIEARJNG 
Notice •� bettby given tha! o public 
hearing wiU be held before lh<
Yanl.100 Coooty Com.nnsSlon, 
Yankton Col.ll'LI)", SOUlb Dakota.. M 
6:}0 P.M Ofl I.be !Ith city of March. 
20'24 ud at 6:3-0 P .M. on lhc 19th 
d:,y or March, 2024 al lbc \'anttoo 
Coool.) GQ\'e.rnmen1 Center. Com
rniss:iooers Cbambm,. 321 W�t 
Third S1.. Yankto11. Sotith Dal.QI.&. 
Sill Miiblurn h, n:,questiu,g 10 re� 
1..one a k>I in a Mode:ratc Dcnsit.y 
Runll Rctidcntia.l 01ttfK.I <Rl) to a 
Low Dcoslf) RuraJ Rc�i-denlial Ois
uic1 (Rl) per Article IS Socooll 
1809 •nd Arucle 20 Sect,on 200l 
Said property is k:gally described as 
Bloct Nuie. (9). Dea Rwi Subdiv1-
sioo l�lcd m lbc- Ea.st Half of the 
Soo1bv.cs1 Q11GS1er (EltlSWl/4) �d 
the West Ha.If of' I.be Sol.1theu1 
QuMtC.t (W1/2SE1l4), Sec-lion One 
Cl._ Townshlp N1necy•lt1tet, (93 
Non.h).. Range Fift)'•seve.n (S7) West 
or the- .5th P.M.. Yank.Ion County, 
Sout.b I>.lkoti a.,: per pl.al as recorded 
i" Sook .SJ9. Pllfc: 125 E91 I ad
dre-SS is 43348 310th St, Yankton 
Published 1w.ee II I.be iocal approQT 

OOl-'KU:l4-lll$ 
NO-llCE TO CREDITORS 

Nouct 1$ tJ"'CD lhll 011 tbc lts1 dty 
of February, 2024, K.asi Haberman 
and Jamie Ba...eb. whose addresses 
att· 1 107 Sa.int Jfelcoa Stred, Saint 
Hcle111., NE 68:774: a.nd PO So� 
144. Crofton, NE 6373(}. respective
ly, v.eie 1ppoi.ffled ti Co-PfflO-oaf 
Rc-pu.SC:llllllli\'C:5 of the f.&raat O( 
Riobard L Sdmlidl. 
Credi1on of Occedcm mus-t m� their 
claims within (our l1IOtJ.W after 1bc: 
da1c of the fini publ.kation of this 
nonce. oc tbcir clliru.s may be b.am:d 

Clamu rn�y be filed whh lhe Co
Pa50oal Repn:sc.nlall\'C-5 or may be 
med witb lbc. Clerk. and • copy of 
the claim mrukd 10 1he Pc1'0DA1 
Rq,rcsento.tive. 

Kut Habmnan 
1 101 Sam, HcJ.e.na s� 
Saint Hel�n.a. NE 68774 

Jamie Baucb 
PO Box 144 
Crofton. NE 68730 
YMktoi, Cwn1y Clerk of Cowu 
410 Walnut, Su.he 205 
YMtlO0, SD .$7078 
Michael O. StcYe.M 
Blackbum &: Sieve.nJ. rror LLC. 
100 West 41b Strul 
YI.DQon, SD 57078 
(605) 66S-SS50 
Publls.hed three blllC5 at the tocal aJ>
proximate cos1 or $.54.90 and can be 
viewed ffl of ebuge 11.t www,MJ. 
public�ic�$..Com 

STA"re0PSOUTH DAK<'frA 
COUNTY OF YANKTON 
IN CIRCUIT COURT 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

IN THE MA 111:lt OF THE 
ESTATE 
OF 
GORDON JAMES GUST, 
Dtcease<I. 

PRO. 23-53 
NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL 
PROBATE AND APPOINl'MENT 

OF PER.�O,.AL 
REPRESENTATIVE 

Nooce is ghcn lh:lu on February 13, 
202), N.co!c- 1-lc1n, whose address Ui 
600 Broad�iay Avenue. Yl!OOon 
SO 57078, v,"a$ appoint� personal 
rq,rese.ntatiw of the estate or 
Gordon JtmcS GuM. 
Crcdltcm of I.he de«dem mlJ.)'1 file 
tbe.ir clllim$ within four mooths. � 
tbc d.a1c of lhc lint pubUcarion or 
I.ms notice or their cla.inls m11y be. 
bom<I. 
a� lllllY be filed ••hh the 
personal reJ)tcstnlati\·e Of 1N)' be 
filed witb the cJcl.. and II oopy or 
!be daun mti.led lo lht pe.J$0Dal 
ll:ptt:$CDtalh'C.. 
D.ttcd lh.16 13th da)' of Febru'1")'. 
2024. 

4t MaHm: K Schulte 
MaUory K. Sctiulle 
BIRMJNGHAM & CW ACH LAW 
OFFICES, PROF U.C 
202 \V. 21:td S� 
Y-aukton, SO 57078 
605-260-47◄7 
maUory@hirmcw:.ct,Ja..,,..com 
Att0rnt)' for Petsona1 
Rcpreu:n11tive 

D'Ulte � of S.22.l 7 and can bl" Ya.tlklon County Cletl: of Coun 
"iicwed fiu of cb�,e at www.�� 410W:ilnut, Ste. 20.S 
publicnotioe�.com Yilllkton, SD 57078 
Publ.l'Shtd f'ebnu,,,, 23 & March 
1, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

(605) 668-3080 
Pubb.sbed three U!DC$ a1 lhe toa! ap
proximate coss o(SS7.81 ud can be 
viewed m( or cbiu-ce 81 www.$d
publicootices.com 

N01icc 1$ hen:b} Jfvcn th111 a public. 
be.iring will be held before i.hc PubUsbt!d hbruat1 16. 23 & 
Yaabon C(l(U)C)' Plaonin1 Cornmis- Ma.rcb 1, 2024. 
sion. Ya.nk10.n Coun1y. Sooth Da.ko- ---------
•� al 7:0S P.M. oo tbc 12th da)' of 
MlrCh. 2024 :11 lhe Yanboo County 
Go,..emment Center, Commiss:i�n 
Clwnben., l21 W�I Third St., 
Yanklon. Sooth Ouota.. Dillllllc 
L1Sl 1� rcquesung n Cond1uonaJ U.w: 
Piermit 10 build a ,-.Jnilc family 
dwe.Uing in a Run! Tnns.ioonal Dis• 
1nc1 pe.r AnicJe 18 Section l � and 
Amclc 19 Section 1905. Said prop
my i6 ltgAlly dcseribed as The. Ea.sl 
NirK Hundrw FU1y-thfce Fttt 
(E95l') of the Eas1 Hlill' or 1bc 
Sou1bwcst Quarter (1:112SWll4)1y
ifli South of the Hig_bway, Sc:ction 
FOUT {4), Towoship Nitie:l)'•Ul?e-e. 
t93), Range PI!t)·-�x {56), Y&n.1;100 

Get It Here. 

Get It Now. 

SHOP 

LOCAL 

To protect auditors and 
their employees and elec-
tion workers, Senate BIii 20, 
Introduced during the cumml 
leg)slatl\-e session, would have 
established the crime oi lhreat
enlng or lntlmldating election 
workers with the Intent lo Im
properly influence an election. 
The crime would have been a 
Class I misdemeanor punish
able by up to a year In jall and a 
$2,000 fine. 

The blU passed a state 
Senate committee 3-0, the full 
Senate � IO and a House com
mittee 8-S. Then It !ailed 24-46 

Pay 
R-om Pago 1  

funding. Bui they could also 
request a waJver and work with 
the state School Flnance Ac
countability Board 10 come Into 
compliance. The bill does not 
Include any addlUonal money 
for schools beyond the regular, 
annual Increases In stale funding 
approved by lawmakers and the 
governor. 

The amendment allows 
wiggle room lor school districts 
to pay for other positions or 
services. lobbyists told law
makers -such as career and 
technical educatlon prog,ams, 

��':::Sj�,;4f:t 
lessens the lmpac1 oo the lew 
school districts that receive 
mlnlmal stale fund!ng (because 
their local property taxes and 
federal funding cover most or 
all of their costs) or school 
districts experiencing declining 
enrollment and therefore seeing 
decreases In stale funding, 

Hours later, the House of 
Representartves "hoghoused" a 
blll -whkh Is a term for strik
ing the entire language of a bill 
and replacing It with a dlllerent 
bill -and replaced II with the 
language of the teacher pay bill 
from before It was amended 
Thursday momlnlJ, The hog
housed bill passed the lloUSl' 
60-7 (.gaining two more votes 
since H originally passed the 
chamber last week). 

Rep. Tony Venhulien, R.Sloux 
Falls, told his colleagues that 
the House,approved version of 
the blll priorlUm teacher pay 
and ensures that Increased stale 
funding "gets from us, through 
to the school, Into the pocket 
ol teachm," whlch Is "the most 
Important thing we're doing." 

'1'he House Is Jusl really re
Iterating our poslllon that If we 
give an Increase to lhe schools, 
they need to give a commen
surate Increase lo teachers," 
Venhulien told South Dakota 
SearchllghL "We'r& wlllinR lo 
talk to our lrlends In the Senate 
about Iha� but amendments 
that water that down mean that 
less money will go Into teachers' 

Opt-Out 
From Page 1 

as a school dlstrkl, we're very 
humbled v.ilh the results of the 
renewal and that people under
stood why we needed to do It. I 
really think they trusted us and 
what we did with the opt-out 
over the past four ye.an, and we 
will conllnue to move forward 
with that trust and con6denc,: 
that we have with the commu
nity." 

As a side note, the tax levy 
on the new opt-out Is less than 
what It was In 2021 when the 
previous opt-out went lnto 
ellecL 

A number of services and 
programs were made possible 
because of the opt-out, and 
Xlndle was happy lo share them 
during his discussion with the 
Pres, & Dal<otall 

we•:!"��l�
ls

t�
0J!h!'/f :J::1

opt-ou1," he said. "We've kept 
OUT promise with tullion-free 
preschool for every child that's 
In the Yankton School District 
We've contlnued a lot of differ
ent programming needs that we 
felt were important lour years 
ago that we wanted to conUnue. 
·we've increased the number 

01 me om remmoeo mm or a 
report he read on the events of 
Jan. 6, 2021, about "hundreds 
and hundreds and hundreds ol 
fellow American patriots who 
were Imprisoned because they 
were in the wrong place at the 
wrong time." 

'"Some were incarcerated 
wllhout any evidence, Just dug 
up, pulled out of thin air by the 
prosecutors In D.C.," Jensen 
said, before being cut oil by 
Speaker Hugh Bartels, who 
ordered Jensen to address his 
remarks to the bilt 

�.--.--, pockets, and 
that's very con
cerning to us In 
the House.' 

Senate 
EducaUon Com
mittee Chalr 
Kyle Schoen
fish, R-&otland, 

Schoenffsh told commit-
lee members 
Thursday 

morning that he didn't think 
the House,approved legislation 
would make ii through the Sen
ate without an amendment. 

"fllty percent acknowledges 
you can't throw all your money 
lnlo one basket here, so I think 
this Is a good amendment to 
keep the discussion going,• 
Schoenfish said. 

Proponents said there are 
more discussions needed and 
work to be done before the bill 
can head to the governor's desk. 

Watertown Republican Rep, 

�
u

9�=,������� 
find compromise on lhe bill 
sine,: It was first proposed, told 
lawmaker> that while the House 
likely wouldn't agree with the 
amendment, Ifs somelhlng they 
can continue to work on ln the 
legislative process. 

Rep. Roge, De<lroot, R
Brooltlngs, told committee 
members lhal South Dakota Is 
underfunding public educaUoo 
·a great deal.' He said the stale 
is underfunding education by 
ro�y $56 mllllon, based on 
an unsubstantiated� analysis 
of school districts passing opl 
outs Qn which taxpayers elect to 
� more In property taxes than 
state Umlts other�,se allow) or 
dipping Into thelr capital outlay 
fund (typically reserved for 
buildings and construcUoo) 10 
pay lor general lund expenses. 

Christine Stephenson, a 
Rapid City />/tea Schools board 
member who spoke lor hersell 
and not the board, was the sole 

gm�",�� �as.,��� 
Inadequate funding must be 
addressed In the coming years 
-e,pecially If the bill is signed 
Into law. 

Stephenson cited statlsU<s 
from the US, Census Bureau 
showing thal South Dakota 
public schools spend the least 

ol school eounselors, school 
nurses, and we have e:q,anded 
our In-town busing locations. 

"The other thing that has 
been really Important to us Is 
knowing that, with the Trallhead 
Leaming Center being built 
(v.11h capital outlay money. not 
opl-out funds), we are going 10 
have some stalling needs with 
that. We bull! It for more capac
ity than what we currently have, 
And H we fill that up, which l 
believe we wUI, we will need to 
hire some additional stall.· 

The Trailhead Leaming 
Center Is the district's new early 
childhood development cen1er 
that wlll house all pre-school, 
junior kindergarten and kinder
garten students starting 1n the 
2025-26 school year. 

"We're happy that we're In 
the place that we're in right 
n<>W," Klndle said. "And again, I 
think II really goes back lo how 
transpare,11 we've been with the 
community on why w, needed 
the renewal. We did, In fact, keep 
our promise that If we didn't 
need all of the opt-out money 
at any given time, we would not 
lake IL And that's true mo,1og 
for�•ard, as well." 

For more lnlormatlon on the 
opl-OUI, the Trallhead Learning 
Center or the school district, 
vlsJt ysd.k.12.sd.us. 

10 protect election officials and 
workers since 2020, 

South Dakola Searrhlighr 
is part of S/ale, Newsroom, a 
nerwork of news bureaus sup
ported by granrs and a coali
rion of donors ll$ a 5()Jc(3) 
public charity Soull1 DakOla 
SearchUghr maintains editorial 
independence. Contact £,Jitor 
Serh Tupper for ll"•srions: info@ 
sourhdakolasearchlig/U.com 
Follow Soulh Da/lOla Seard,. 
light o,, f(l(ebook and Twitter. 

amount of money per student 
compared to surrowidlng states. 
North Dal:ola. for example, 
spends 37% more on educaUon 
per student than the Mount 
Rushmore slate. 

According to the Natlonal 
Education Association, South 
Dakota ranks 49th In aver",l!e 
teacher pay (out ol 51, due to 
the lndusloo ol Washington, 
D.C.). 

that's despite the passage ol 
a hall-percentage-point Increase . 
In the state sales tax rate In 2016 
as part of legislation to raise 
teacher salaries, The legislation 
sent an Infusion of money to 
schools that pushed Soulfi Da
kota up a lew places lo national 
teacher pay rankings, but lhe 
state has slipped In the rankings 
since then. Last year, leg!slators 
and Gov. Noetn reduced the 
state sales tar rate from 4.5% 
10 4.2%. 

Sen. Davis said discussions 
about adequate education 
lunding are for future ,esslons. 
This bill {OCUSf$ on teacher pay 
�countability and addre.ising 
expiring provisions from the 
2016 law that were Intended to 
ensure such accountability. 

"I know we've heard a lo1 ol 
questions on sustainability of a 
bill like this and I lhlnk, In the 
future, this type of blU wlll lead 
to future discussions of funding, 
funding per student, and how �,. 
fund education," Davis said. 

The House and Senate have 
next week to work out their dll
lerences and pass a bill to Gov. 
Kristi Noem, who has spoken 
repeatedly aboul her desire for 
actloo oo teacher pay. 

"We're very comfortable with 
the plan we have,· Venhulzen 
said. ·we·u keep talking lo lhe 
senators, but we think we have 
lhe best plan and we're hoplni 
we tan move It forward.• 

South Dakota Searchlighr 
is part of Srare, New,room, a 
neiworl< ol news bureaus sup
ported by grants and a coo/ilion 
ol donor, as a 501<(3) public 
chariry. South Dokora Sean:hlighl 
maintains editorial indepen
de= Conroe/ Ediror Selh Tupper 
lo, question,: illfo@,,)urMakt> 
rasearchlig/llrom. Follow South 
Dakota Sean:hlighr oo Fa<t/Jook 
ondTwitter. 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 2/7/2024 

Goshen Nation, LLC- PLAT 

District type: 0 AG D R l-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

[8'.ILC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Lots A l ,  A2, A3, A4, AS, A6, A7, A8, A9, and Al0 of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in the SEl/4 
of the NEI /4 of section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) more or less 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure oval of, our lease follow these ste s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

IX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

� 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

(3.. 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat bas been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Com.mission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 

------











Plat Approval 

Apphcat,on 

219590 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 7, 2024 

Parcel search Completed on 2/7/2024 1 :07 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

09.016.250.210 

Number 

219590 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Lots A 1, A2, A3, 

A4,A5,A6,A7,A8,A9, and A10 

of Lot 21, Whitetail Run In the 

SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of section 

16, Township 93 North, Range 

56 West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, 

South Dakota. Containing 

11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) 

more or less I Goshen Nation, 

LLC I 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 I 

09.016.250.210 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2nt2024 

GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 

Requested Information completed On 2/7/20241:13 PM EST by bconkflng 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Acres 

0.000 

1/8 



Plat Name 

Plat of Lots A 1, A2. A3. A4, AS, A6, A7, AB, A9, and A 10 of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in the SEl /4 of the NEl/4 of section 16, Township 93 

North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) more or less 

Section No: 

16 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

10 

Number of Acres 

0.25 

How is this property currently being used? 

Lakeside Commercial 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

Lakeside Commercial 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Stockwell Engineering 

Address 

201 Walnut 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

2/8 



Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Phone 

6056658092 

Property Owner Information 

OwnerName 

Goshen Nation, LLC 

Address 

605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658092 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

92 sq feeV 0.25 Acres total 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, lf necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Storage units/Office spaces 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If appllcabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 2/7/2024 1:14 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Goshen Nation plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2n12024 1 :14 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Goshen Nation 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

4/8 





Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 1 :14 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co.yankton sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at feast two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately 

Number. 219590 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots A 1, A2, A3, A4, AS, A6. A 7. AS. A9, and A 10 oflot 21, Whitetail Run in the SE1 /4 of the NE1/4 of section 16, 
Description:Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0 25 

Acres) more or less I Goshen Nation, LLC J 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2109.016.250.210 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Apphcatlon 

Payment Completed On 2/8/2024 1 :52 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 8, 2024 1:52 PM 004769 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/8/2024 1:52 PM EST by bconkling 

618 



Delivered on Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 1 :52 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bi/l@co yankton sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 219590 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots Al, A2, A3, A4, AS, A6, A7, AS, A9, and A10 of lot 21. WhIteta1I Run in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of section 16, 
Oescription:Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 

Acres) more or less I Goshen Nation, LLC ! 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2109.016.250.21 o 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 2/8/20241:52 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 2/812024 1 :53 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

818 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 8, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 219590 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
004769 

February 8, 2024 01:52 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Bender - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/8//2024 

District type: 0 AG O R 1-Low IXJ R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm.

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View 
Bluffs, in the NEl/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

12S1 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

[X 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CZ 7. Plat bas been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commjgsion Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: ------



T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT 

SO HJGHWA Y 153 

C Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD 32 

R-56-W

HOLDAHl TRUST,RDiERT ETUX 
'f.ECl'lt'lt,I 3N 

GRATE, LEO ETUX 
ll!IE(:'l'ICNllS 

II 

11 

NEDVED, MARK 
�ECTION•l 

I IIARQUAADI, !Vu.PH 
2 BRA�OIIRIJSI, llERi.HlA. 
l LISI IRIJS1,PO.ER1 
• SWEDLUND,JERAlO HIJX 
S HAMBERGER,BRIAN 
6 SMII H, NATHAN ElUX 

SECTION� 
BAlCHEUER. IAY 

ec· ON6N 
!OWN Of UTICA 

8.EC'l'tONOS 
1 GllllORE, TONIA 
2 VAN IIAANEN, TODD ElUl 
l IIASKA. UA.\� 
• KOZAII, KARLEI 
I LOECKER, MAP.HlUX 
6 BLAHA.JON ETUX 
7 Hill, EDWIN ElUX 

&l:C'(IQllllN 
BOLD PURSU'lS llC 

'IICTION 7$ 
1 GUITRON, IIAAIA ETAl 
2 ROBB, RUSSEll ElUX 

I 

• 

• 

� I 
1! ' 
" 

s

8 

kl 
iII 

I 
& i
s 

s 

i12 

kl 

13 
J 

3 Ll'IINGSION,CARl ElUX 
4 PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ElUX 

10 
I I

ll£CTIOM 
l CH� SI ANSO� OAV'D E1UX 
2 HU6�ES. SCOTT ETUl 

•ecnor-i 
fAHTA, TIMOTHY ElUX 

EtTION IN 
1 KILBURN REXETUX 
2 HWORHRUSI HOWA/IO ETUX 

�CTIO� 'IS 
ROKAHR, StEVcN 

SECTION 10$ 
HEINl.,JAMIE 

<lfCTION 115 
I B LUOII ElUA 
2 HECft<Y !RUSI, 11RilANCl ETUl 
l AFFORDABLE SELF SIORAGHLC 

,Sl!CTIONl� 
MARQUARDT FAMILY LP 

S!'CTIO JI 
COTT()lj, IEFfR!Y ETUX 

"CTIO"" 14 

6 

13 

J 
17 

12 

11 
8 

YANKIO� MEOICAL CLINIC PC 12 
SECTION 16N 

ASST\NE, ROONEY ETUX 
SECTIONflJII 

1 SCHE\<El. O,t.AA,ll ElUX 
2 lACKE, VrU OUX 

SJ!CTJDN 111-1 
1 CAP lE,STANLEYETAL 
2 CAP,ROSEIITEIUX 

!CTIO" 
SCllf�� O,\Nltl £TUX 

8 
13 

• 

SE<;:TtON 
I 1 YANKTON CO SHARiSHOOlERS ASSN 12 

2 IOHNSON,MICHAELETUX S 
� 

l YAN<TO� PRO ID� LLC 12 
2 KIW.IC!K. FRAH� ETUX 5 

OU:CTIOM .. 
WHIIE CRANE ESlAlES LL_C ___ 8 • 

�IDNtm 
1 TAGGARTWIWAMEIUX ----; 
2 hElSO� TRUST, A.OYD 12 

POSPISHIL.SCOTT ETAL 

•

• 
�£C1JQl'j,t I -1 -MA-RlS-,LU.;:
CA

�SfT:.;,:1/X=�-, 
2 )IAqQUAJID1,DOU6 13 

Il KELLER DALLAS ETUX 10 
c�cnOtC Z5 

__ TR_US...:..:..;::..;;,.;;;.....-"'.':"I' II SLOWEY 1 , 
2 WOEHL, lOSY ETAl 7 

'lfCJlt'lfj 2• I 
BAR�ES. DAVID ETUX 

6ECUON.32 I 
z: MMERWAN TA�Sl, HEhl!Y ETAl 12 

"'l'CTJOlll;ll • 
I DELOZIER, DAJIRIH !Al 
2 WADO!ll. EDWARD £TUX 

• �TI<" 
I YAGG1ESI\C 10 

I

•



PLAT OF PARCEL A AND PARCEL 8 IN TRACT 1 OF THE SOUTH 244 FEET OF THE 
REPLA T OF LOT 1, LAKE VIEW BLUFFS, IN THE NE1/ 4 OF SECTION 16, T93N, R56W 
OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

(/) 
L.. 

, ��::'.'.';:;;"::':":�:�:mi�;-;:: :�:1��: � 1f ::•• ••·•· I "';..,··· ·•••••••••••••••••••••· 
i 

� � 
V 

J � 

30 FOOT ilOAO Qlst�� -���1:(0 _I_N_ -�• .�_T.� 7_0 _IT_E_T_ ....•.... ..• 

8 
z 

� 
"' 
� 

::L 

REPLAT, LOT l, LAKE UI[W BLUFFS 
'ii.-

'.157.00' 
N 89-25-T3 C 

515,5'4' N 89·25-23 E °' 
:, 50. 38' 5 00-20-'43 E --< S 89-'40--07 E 

!�

8
1
} 

:: s': 
N : 

TRACT 2 8 
� 
� 

M 359.89' 
i-v-�� ., 

� PARC EL A PARCEL 8 
2. 890 ACRES l, 591 ACRES 

"I,� 
0 � .,;6 
"' N 

-8Z' 
S 89-25-ln ,JD s 89-�ta u _ ill.'� 

1501 99.92 - : '10' J25.l2' 199.56' 160.33' 2 
LOT 20 

LOT 21 LOT 22 

j 
[ 

'(60'� '40 UJOE ACCESS EASEIIENT TO TRACT I 

j 
LOT 3 I�:

I 
� 

�• 

i i 
Is: 

�\ _ * LOT l LOT 2 LOT 8 LOT 19 lt\ 

....1: � N "' 
.�. 

t! 9 § � LEWIS A O CL BUSI ESS CENTER 1 

-i � HUSTON'S ADDI ION 

i � LOT 7 LOT 18 

: .........•......•...... ••·•·····•···•••••••r••··-•• •• ,........... 
: I 

I 10' ,qcctss EA NT 

. --------- ---------- __ 1;16 _LINE ___ ._ -- ----· CENTERLINE _s.o. _52 ---�-__ ·-_ --- --- -- --- --------_ ------

SCALE 

f---200',._I 

r@WM
¼YffA 

0 FOUND S,8" REBAA 

@ FOUND 5,8" AEBAA Ul TH CAP 

0 SET 5,8" REBAR UITH CAP 
STA'1'TED ran 11((1( LS 29l 2 

l, LAT. 12-52-10, 90538 N LONG, 97-27-57.03370 U 
2, LAT. 12-52-'41.09396 N LONG. 97-27-'42.18891 U SHEIT l or 3 

N 

�,,,,,, 
....... ,,,,,, ,,••• �\\GINEf.f .I>'•,,,

.... .,."'t,,.,\, ········· 'I'/_,, 
_:, � ••�\,G- No •••."YA. "'� 
: s .• ..-� -:.. 
: f:l : 2912 � rft : 

: t!1 : THOMAS LYNN : � ¥ 
: � � WEEK :�: 
';. o--.••• � �,. ... � : -=-.,_ � ·•."/urH o��••• -:S .,.:' 

,., cli' ••······· .... 

,,, * ••''•1,# , .. ,,, ,,,,,, .. , .. , ... 



SHEET 2 OF 3 

PLAT OP PARCEL A AND PARCEL B IN TRACT 1 OP TB.E SOUTH 244 FEET OP THE REPLAT OF LOT 1, LAKE 
VIEW BLUFFS, IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 16, T9JN, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LANO SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF PARCEL A AND PARCEL B IN TRACT I OF THE SOUTH 244 
FEET OP THE REPLAT OF LOT 1, LAKE VIEW BLUFFS, IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 16, T9JN, R56W OF 
THE 5TH. P. M. , YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
SAID SURVEY ANO PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 8TH. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

WE, FREDERICK G. BENDER AND KATHERINE E. HANSON, AS TRUSTEES OF THE FREDERICK BENDER AND 
KATHERINE HANSON REVOCABLE TRUST, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FREDERICK G. BENDER AND 
KATHERINE E. HANSON REVOCABLE TRUST, rs THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE ABOVE 
DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY: PARCEL A AND PARCEL B IN TRACT I OF THE SOUTH 244 FEET OF THE 
REPLAT OP LOT I, LAKE VIEW BLUFFS, IN THE NEI/4 OF SECTION 16, T93N, R56W OP THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.
THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE 
PURPOSE OP LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING 
SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

DATED THIS __ DAY OP ________ , 2024. 

STATE OF ________ _ 
COUNTY OF 

FREDERICK G. BENDER, 
TRUSTEE 

KATHERINE E. HANSON, 
TRUSTEE 

ON THIS __ DAY OF ________ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY 
APPEARED FREDERICK G. BENDER AND KATHERINE E. HANSON, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE 
NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY AS 
TRUSTEES, EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

CERTIFICATE OP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

I, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE 
POUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

OF YANKTON, AND PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL Jl-J-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE 
SECTION 17-72, I HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 20 __ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE 
CITY OF YANKTON 

CERTlFICATE OF FINANCE OFFICER 

!, _________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL PLAT AS 

SHOWN HEREON. 
DATED THIS __ DAY OF _______ 20 __ 

FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
PARCEL A AND PARCEL B IN TRACT I OF THE SOUTH 244 FEET OF THE REPLAT OP LOT I, LAKE VIEW 
BLUFFS, IN THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 16, T9JN, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 





Pla1 Approval 

Appltcat1on 

219972 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Fees Pard 

$100.00 

Created 

February 8, 2024 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Parcel search Completed on 2/8/2024 11:00 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

219972 

Final I Plat of Parcel A and 

Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 

244 Feet of  the Replat of Lot 1, 

Lake View Bluffs, in the NE1/4 

of section 16, T93N, R56W of 

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 

South Dakota I Fred Bender I 

4402 HILLSIDE OR I 

09.016.100.103 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/8/2024 

09.016.100.103 BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) II HANSON, KATHERINE REV TRUST (D) 

Requested Information completed on 2/8/2024 11:os AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

PlatType 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

6.480 

1/8 



Plat of Parcel A and Parcel Bin Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Rep lat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs, in the NEl /4 of Section 16, T93N, 

RS6W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

16 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

4.484 acres 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Fred Bender 

Address 

4402 HILLSIDE DR 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

2.89, 1.594 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, If necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on It 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/8/2024 11:08 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Bender plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton. if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/8/202411:09 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Fred Bender 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Sig nature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday. February 8, 2024 at 11 :09 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zon,ng 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co .yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment Is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 

received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment onl1ne. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 219972 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Description: 
Final I Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs. in the NE1 /4 of Section 

16, T93N, RS6W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Fred Bender f 4402 HILLSIDE DR I 09.016.100.103 

Created On: 2/8/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/22/2024 9:30 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100,00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Conf1rmatton Number Amount 

Check February 22, 2024 9:30 AM 9710 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/22/2024 9:30 AM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:30 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 219972 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B m Tract 1 or the South 244 Feet or the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Blufls, in the NE1 /4 of Section 
Description: 

16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota I Fred Bender 14402 HILLSIDE DR I 09.016.100. l 03 

Created On: 2/812024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 2/22/2024 9:30 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 212212024 9:30 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 22, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 219972 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
9710 

February 22, 2024 09:30 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

List - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/22/2024 

District type: 0 AG � RI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Plat of Paige Addition, in the E l/2 of the SWI/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 
Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these ste s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

ra! 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

18 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

C:X 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

ra 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Y ank:ton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 





' 

PLAT OF PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, 

P.r., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. R56W OF THE 5TH. 

l332.57' S 89-54-13 � 

-
SECTION to, T93N, Ql!i6LJ 

956.58' N 99-51-13 ( 
... 

PAIGE ADDITION 
7.659 ACAES 0 ' 

g 
G:l' .,, w, 

0 � 0. "' 
,.; 

a. 

,., 

12s.oo• 

9S7.,4i S 99-S4-l.J 1.1 

SEC rt OH _(NE "EST 11 Tl-I. STAEET 

SCALE : 

1- 150 4 -. j 

E
222

'.lwwl 

0 'S( T s ... e" QESAR Lil rH CAO �TAP1PTE:O 

10r1 U((IC l'i 29!2 

• FOUNO AE8AA 

@ rouNO AE!lJIA "lT" CAP 

® SET LAPGE SPIKE 

l � LAT. 42-52-47.61436N, LONG 97-27-23.64804W 

2 � LAT. 42-52-47.68035N LONG. 97-26-47.85457W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFlCATE 

T93N, 

a: 0 
_, � 
u <: 
"' C. <C 
a. 

250. CO' 

2 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK. REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY Of PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 Of THE SWl/4 Of 
SECTION 10, T9JN, R56W, Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. [ HAVE SET !RON 
PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 
AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 22ND. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LANO SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

WE, MICHELLE LIST AND RYAN LIST, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED 
OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF 
SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE 
SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE Of 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, ANO THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. WE ARE DEDICATEING A JJ 
FOOT DEDICATED ACCESS EASEMENT ON THE WEST SIDE OF THIS ADDITION. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _ __ _ 202-\. 

RYAN LIST MICHELLE LIST 
STATE OF ______ _ 
COUNTY OF ____ _ 
ON THIS DAY Of , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
RYAN LIST AND MICHELLE LIST, K.�OWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO 
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBL1C 

RESOLUT[ON Of COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE 11' RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISS [ON, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTrNG 
PAIGE ADDITION, DI THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION JO, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M .. 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET I Of 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 



SHEET 2 Of 2 

PLAT OP PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWt/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, RS6W, OF TIIE STH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTII DAKOTA.

RESOLUTION Of APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION JO, T93N, R56W, Of THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY 
COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, 
THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE 
COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

!, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN Of THE BOARD Of COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION BY TRE CITY COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 Of THE SWl/4 Of SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE C!TY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OP YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL; AND 

WHEREAS, SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, 
SOUTH DAKOTA FOR A REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS THEREON TO THE CITY COMMISSION AS REQUIRED BY 
LAW; NOW 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS 
HEREBY APPROVED. THE CITY FINANCE OFFICER IS AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH 
PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

MAYOR, CITY OF YANKTON. SOUTH DAKOTA 

I, _________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY Of YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF ____ _ 

CITY FINANCE OFFICER, YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AlITHORITY 

THE LOCATION Of THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, rs HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

DIRECTOR Of EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, _________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY Of THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY Of _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, _________ , TREASURER Of YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. CERTIFY THAT .�LL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE. HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

J, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024, 

0' CLOCK __ .. It. , AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Plat Approval 

Application 

224777 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 22, 2024 

Parcel search Completed On 2/22/2024 9:42 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

09.010.300.100 3208 SD HWY 314 YANKTON 

Number 
224777 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Paige Addition. in 
the El/2 of the SW1 /4 of 

Section 1 0, T93N, R56W of the 
5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota I Ryan List I 3208 SD 
HWY 314109.010.300.100 
Submitted by bconkling on 

2/22/2024 

LIST, MICHELLE (D) II LIST, RYAN (D) 

Requested Information completed on 2/22/2024 9:48 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

PlatType 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

2 

11 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

149.810 

1/8 



Plat of Paige Addition, in the El /2 of the SWl /4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

70 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lotsffracts 

Number of Acres 

7.659 

How Is this property currently being used? 

LO 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

LD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

Address 

3208 SD HWY 374 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

7.659 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/22/2024 9:48 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

List plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist • 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton. if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)' 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/22/2024 9:49 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Ryan List 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application. and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:49 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 

received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 224777 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. Final I Plat of Paige Addition. tn the £1 /2 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I 
Descnption: 

Ryan List I 3208 SD HWY 314 I 09.010.300.100 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :21 AM £ST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 23, 2024 11 :21 AM 1036 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :21 AM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :21 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 224777 

Worldlow: Plat Approval Application 

Descri tion: 
Final I Plat of Paige Addition, in the El/2 of the SWl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota I 

p 
Ryan List 13208 SD HWY 314 f 09.010.300 100 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 2/23/2024 11.21 AM EST by bconkhng 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

External Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 23, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 224777 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
1036 

February 23, 2024 11:21 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Hillesland - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/22/2024 

District type: DAG D Rt-Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
- --- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of Mc Vay Addition, in the SWl/4 of the NWl/4, in Section I 8, T93N, 
R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

IX! 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

Qi 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

IX 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

� 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

l2I 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 
------



T-93-94-N

Q Farm and Home Publishers, LTO. I YANKTOH CO., SO 

UTICA PLAT 

...... 
Hl<b 
r""' 
-
)11 

L'i'OXCO-.NE 

32 

R-56-W

,3SllhAVE 

--, 

� i� 

UTICA TOWNSHIP 

SECTlOJ'l2N 

XRAUCEl(.MELISSA 

SECTI0.'12$ 

' fi0L0A�L TIIUST, �om: UUl 

SEClJOtlJN 

GRAIE, L!O HUX 

fl£CTICl'.US 

1 �OL!ZWA�� lRJSI 

II 

11 

SECTIQN4N 

NEDYE0, MARK 

SECTION4S 

I IIAAQUMD,, IW.Pli 
2 BIIAm IIIUSI, llfll.fETll 
3 L ISIIRUSI, ROBB!! 
l SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX 
5 HAM!ERGER, BRIAN 
6 Slllilt, HAllllN EIUX 

$1:;<:TION 5S 

BAIOtEllER,IAY 

SECTION BN 

!OWN OF UTICA 

SEC"TIONIS 

' G UIDRf. IOliJA 
2 VAIi WAANEN, TODD HUX 
3 MASKA, LEANN 
4 KOZAK, KARlEE 
5 L0ECICEJt UARKEIUX 
6 BLAHA. JON ETUX 
7 ltlll,!OW>� E!Ul 

SEC:TION 7N 

BOLD PURSUIIS lLC 

SECTION7S 

1 Ga1T1DN.11.18JA EIAL 
2 ROBUUSSRlfTUX 
3 LIVIHGSTDN, CARL ETilX 
4 PHILIPS, llllOTHY fTUX 

SECTION 8N 

I CHql$TIANSO�. 0AV1D !1Ul 
2 HJGHES. sconrux 

�CTIONSS 

FANIA. TIM0lllY E!Ul 

SECilONtN 

I �lltb1\OEXETUX 
2 G LMOR!:TRUST.HOWARH!Ul 

SECTION IS 

ROKAHR, STEVEN 

S.EC'TION 109 

HEIN• JAll:E 

SECTION 11S 

I 61LUOH, ERIKA 
Z HECEXY TAUST, TERIIANCE ETUX 
3 AFFDIDABLE SELF S!0ilAGELLC 

SECTION Iv.I 

IIARQIJARnAII LY LP 

SE.cTJON 13N 

COITDN, IEFFREY ETUX 

SECTJON 1'9 

1 YAhl(!QN llt!llCAI. Cl � C PC 

$£CT1ON 19N 

ANSTINE, ROONEY EIUX 

$ECTION17N 

I SCHmE
L

.Oo\Rl!EllETUX 
Z TACKl WII £TUX 

SECi1O1\119N 

I CAP LE.SlAN\EYETAl 
2 CAP, A08ERT E TUX 

S;C;ION 11 

SCIIEllKcL.Ool� aErux 

secno1uON 

1 YANl(!0N CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASS.� 
2 JOH�S0N, MICHAEL erux 

liEt:TION tlN 

I YA�(T0N P�0il:JIHlC 
2 KRALICfX, FIWiHI UX 

SECTIONtlS 

WHITECRANE ESIAI ES LLC 

SECTIOi\12211 

I TAGGAIIT,'111!.W.METUl 
Z NE1.S01'1RUS1, flOY0 

.SECTIOt,I .Z3N 

POSPISHIL. SCOIT ETAL 

SEC'J'ION 24 

I M�US, LUCAS ETUl 
2 MARQUARDT, DOUG 
3 KELLER, DALLAS ETUX 

S€C'l10tl 21 

1 SlOWEYTR� 
Z 1'1CEHL. TOBY £JAL 

.S.ECTIOllli:tG 

BAPN ES, DAVID ETUX 

SECJ'lOll:)2 

ZIUWEBIIAH TIWSI. H!NIIY E"Al 

S�JIONJ) 

1 DELOZ�R, 0ARRIKETAL 
2 WA00RL. EDWARD E TUX 

�!01135 

1 'A�SES �C 

• 

8 iII 
18 

• 14 

8 
8 
• 

I 

I 
10 

n 

5 
6 I 5 
5 

• 1l 

10 • 

13 
7 
10 
• 5 

6 
D 

7 
17 

12 
II 
8 

11 

I 
8 
13 

I 

I 

11 I 
9 

I 
12 

I 5 

I 

g I 
12 

I 

7 I
13 

I 10 

15 I 
1 

�• 

' 
12 

' 

� 

JO 
.J 

' 



�----------
PLAT OF LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McUAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/41

IN SECTION 18, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

397.89' 
N 89·◄6·08 ( 

... :,• 

" d: 
7 ..;. LOT 1
:;: 

Z• 

"J: 
0 

�: 0 

z 

� 
t:: 
v,; 

" �i� 

S 89-◄6-08 U 
397.86' 

... 
.... 

LOT 2 N 

": 
0 8.07 ACQ(S 
0 

z 

� 
,.; 

C. - S 89-16-17 U 
.., "\_318.85' 
" - 15.83' 

z� 
33.031 

N-,-
o "' 

0 
z 

t,4 LIN( 

z
:, 

N 

a 
' 

M 

": 
H 

0 

I- "'
H .,

0 
(D 

0
.., 

tr 1 

}-
([ 
::> 
u 
r: :, 

u.. 
.

M 

": 

0 
0 
0 

"' 

u � 
� "'

_J 
w 

u 

a 

([ 

Q. 
2 

N 

1 .. ISO' ,,.I

SCALE : pz@emzz,,) 

I 

SECTION 18, T93N, Q56U 

0 6tT 5,,.911 At8AR '-'ITM CAP STANPTE0 
TON U([K LS 2912 

♦ FOUND PINCHCD PIP[ 

(i) rouND Q(BAQ UITH CAP 

1 = LAT. 42-52-31.95324N, LONG 97-30-53.8 4800W 

2 = LAT. 42-52-23.22495N LONG. 97-30-53.92786� 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF MCVAY ADDITION, IN THE 
SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 IN SECTION 18, T9JN, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 20TH. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATfON OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERfNG THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF ------· 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 
605-665-8333

TOWNSHfP/COUNTY REPRESENTATfVE 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OP LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 lN SECTION 18, T9JN, 
R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

I, EILEEN HILLESLAND, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE 
ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: LOT 2 OF PARCEL C Of McVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 Of THE NWl/4 
IN SECTION 18, T9JN, R56W, O.f' THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE 
SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, 
MARKING AND PLATTTNG THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THJS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIV[SION AND 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 
EILEEN HILLESLAND 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF _____ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
EILEEN HILLESLAND, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN 
CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES, ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF MCVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 IN SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, 
OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THEREOF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 IN SECTION 
18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT 
TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORJZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

!, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OP DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECE[VED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED f'OR RECORD THIS __ DAY OF _______ , 2024, 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED TN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Plat Approval 

Applicat,on 

225384 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 23. 2024 

Parcel search Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :51 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

09.018.300.410 

Number 

225384 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C 

of McVay Addition, in the 

SW1/4 of the NW1/4, In Section 

18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota I 

Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418 I 

09.018.300.410 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/23/2024 

HILLESLAND, EILEEN (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 2/23/2024 11 :53 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

8.700 

118 



Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of Mc Vay Addition, in the SWl /4 of the NW1 /4, in Section 18. T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Section No: 

18 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

8.07 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Torn Week 

Address 

407 Reagl Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

Sd 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Eileen Hillesland 

Address 

PO BOX418 

City 

NORTHWOOD 

State 

ND 

Zip 

58267 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Torn Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's TTtle 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot slze(s) 

8.07 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, If necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number {If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 2/23/202411:54 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat. please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Hillesland plat 1 .pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application completed on 2/23/2024 11 :55 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Eileen Hillesland 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application. and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :55 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request Please return lo your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zon,ng Office. 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

Number: 225384 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

ri I 
Final I Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition, in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, m Section 18, T93N, R56W ofthe 5th P.M., Yankton 

Desc pt on: 
County, South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418109.018.300.410 

Created On: 2/23/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :55 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100 00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 23, 2024 11 ·ss AM 9405 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email completed On 2/23/2024 11 :ss AM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :55 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zornng 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co. ya nkton. sd. us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bi ll@co. yan kton. sd. us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Pard· $100.00 

Number: 225384 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

0 
. . Final I Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition, in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, In Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M. Yankton 

escnptron: 
County, South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418 I 09.018.300.410 

Created On: 2/23/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 2/23/2024 11:55 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County Commissioners? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 2/23/2024 11:56 AM EST by bconklmg 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 23, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 225384 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
9405 

February 23, 2024 11:55 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Hillesland - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/22/2024 

District type: D AG D R l -Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial O RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
Osection 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 5 15 0 Section 705 

0 Section 715 D Section 805 

0 Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A Replat of the remaining po11ions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of 
Parcel B of Mc Vay Addition, all being in the NWl/4 of the SWl/4 and in the SWl/4 of the 
NWl/4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 
Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW l /4 of the SW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 of the 
NW 1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5 th P .M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 
Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure roval of• our lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

D 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

D 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

Qi 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

IX6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

D 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds? 

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 

------



T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT 

-·

Hl<kf Tnm 
..... 321 

tt,t,,,. 

11.o-• 
CENTlAl lWP 

,&JJU\� 
303n!ST 

''"" ..., 

h::=----:::r!�9--:-----.--i�.:..W':.::._ � 

I 

INOXCO.,Nl 

C Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD 32 

438:t:AVE 

.---,
) 

....,,AIIE 
--, 

�i'r.b ·1 !'� 
l:!9 ,. l 

R-56-W

i'""'iiwniA�NlRUSl 

_, 
_, 

I-., 

11 

' 

s,cr101l,N 
hEO\'ro IIA'uC 

SECTION 4li 
I IIARQUAROT,RALPH B '2 8RANOITRUST, IIERLfETAL II 

3 llSTIRUST, R06E�T 18 
' 4 SWE!llUNO, /ER Al Orn». 14 

5 HAMBERGER, BRIAN 8 
6 SIIITH, NATHAN ETUX 8 

• 
�L,. :TIOM 11tt"' 

BAICHElllR, IAT 
' SECTION IN 

TOWN Of UTICA 
SfCTION &0 

I GILMORE, TONJA 10 
2 YAN MAANEN, TODD HUX II 
3 WASKA. LEANS s 

4 KOI.AX,ICAR.EE 6 • 5 lOECK!ll,IIARKETUl s 

6 8LAnA, JON ETUX s 

• 7 HIL� EDWIN ETUX 12 
C 10117N 

BOLO PIIRSUITSllC IO 
SECTION 7S 

I GIJffftfJN WAR.A ETA!. 13 
2 AOeB,RUSSEllflllX 7 
3 LMJ«;SlOH, CARL ElllX IO 

4 PHIUPS, TIIIOlHV flUX s 

Sf_tTLO� SN 
• Cl!'IISTIANSON DAVlD ElUX 6 
2 HUGHES.SCOTT ETIJX 13 

<1£CTIOl't 1,$ 
FANIA, TIMOTHY HUX 

fCTIOI" 
I KILBURN, REX ETUX 1 

2 GILMORE TRUSUOWARO ETIJX II 
• CTI01 • 

RDKAHll, ST!YEN 
UCT[ONIOS 

HEJNA,11111 E 
C'">ON 1i-

1 BILLION, ERIKA 12 
2 H ECEKVTRUST, TERRANCE HUX 11 

3 AffOROASLE SElJ STORAGEllC 8 

� .CTJOI" Z 
IIARQUAJIDT FAMILY LP 

'·cnONIJN 

COTTOIU!FFREYEllll 
rCTION •� 

VAHKTON MEDICAL CLINIC PC 12 
'CTIQN IP 

AASi·�tROOijfY ETllX 
ll!CflOIH7N 

1 SCHENKEL DARRELL ETUX 8 
2 TAA:Kt WIIHUX 13 I 

JJOMtlN 
I CAP LE,STANLEYETAL 
2 CAP. RDBER!HUX 

"C'""' 
I SCHENK!.� DAN•El HUX 

ECTION 2<1!'!1 
I I Y Ali !TOIi CO SliA!IPSllOOT!.IIS ASSll 12 

2 lD�SOlt,11 CHARETUX 9 

I f;:YIQlll )ZI � 
1 YAKICTON PROTEIN llC 12 

I 2 XRAUCEI(, fRANKETlll I 
l!lfCll"IO"I 

WH11E CRANE ESTATES LlC I 
'00N � j 

1 IAG.ARl,\\IUIAIIITUX 
2 NELSON TAI/ST, flOYD 

9 I 12 
S!CTIOljUN I POSmWL SCOTT ElAI 

cno,, I 1 w.RTS, LUCAS ETUX 7 

2 MARQUARDT. DOUG 13 
I 3 KEUER. DALLAS ETIJX 10 

..,�, 

I I SlOWEYlRUSl IS 
2 WOEH� TOBY ETAl 1 

,cno,..; I 
BARWES,OAVID ETUX 

�*CT!Qllln I 
ZI IIIIEIIMAN !RUST, HEH�V ElAl 12 

CTIO-- I 
I DELOZIER. DARRIKETAl 
2 WADDELL, EOWARD ElUX 

..,..'1>1111 
1 YA� ES NC 10 

I 

•



A REPLAT OF THE REMAINING PORTIONS OF LOTS 1 ANO 2 OF PARCEL A ANO 

THE REMAINING PORTION OF PARCEL B OF MCVAY ADDITION, ALL BEING IN 

THW NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4, SECTION 18, 

T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

NOW TO BE KNOWN AS: HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 

AND THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

"' 

N 

7 
g 

ui 
� 

� N 
g 
z 

3<t8.851 S SS-16-17 U 

HILLESLAND 
TRACT l 

S 87-16-25 E 

252.8S' 

N 89-12-JS u 

9 C) 
� � 
6 � 
z 

HILLESLAND 
TRACT 2 

5.825 ACA[S 

N 

SCALE 

1 .
. 100'

,.,I 

pwP4J21mA 

..... 
,J 

18 

LOCATION 

• FOUND PIPE 

0 S(T 5,8" AE8AA UI 1H CAP 
STAHP£0 TOM UEEK PELS 2912 

I. LAT. = 12-52-23.22195N, LONG. 97-30-53.92786U 

2, LAT. - 12-52-l1.19366N, LONG. 97-30-58.735931J 

SURVEYORS CERTJFJCATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REG[STERED LAND SURVEYOR [N YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DlRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2. IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 
AND THE SWJ/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N. R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CQRRECT 
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELlEI". ;l57'-- --7 • / / 
DATED THIS 22ND. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. --��--e_,..,,,._-----,r_�/4!.':$-=-��------

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, JS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF ____ _ 
TOWNSH[P/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

CERTI'FICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

ACCESS TO SD HWY 52 JS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES NOT REPLACE THE NEED FOR ANY 
PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING PERMIT 
REQUTREMENTS SET FORTH IN ADMJN[STRAT[VE RULE Of SOUTH DAKOTA 70:09:01 :02. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OP ____ , ___ . 

STATE HIGl1WAY AUTHORITY 
S11EET 1 OF 2 





Plat Approval 

Apphcat,on 

224957 

Apphcani 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 22, 2024 

Parcel search Completed On 2/22/2024 1 :07 PM EST by bconkllng 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

224957 

Final I A Replat of the remaining 

portions of lots 1 and 2 of 

Parcel A and the remaining 

portion of Parcel B of McVay 

Addition, all being in the NWl/4 

of the SWl/4 and In the SW1/4 

of the NW1 /4, Section 18, 

T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M,, 

Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: HIiiesiand 

Tract 2, in the NWl/4 of the 

SW1 / 4 and the SW1 / 4 of the 

NW1/4 of Section 18, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Eileen 

Hillesland I PO BOX 4181 

09.018.300.400 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/22/2024 

09 018.300.400 HILLESLAND, EILEEN TRUST (D) II HILLESLAND, DON TRUST (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 212212024 1:11 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Acres 

5.830 

1/8 



Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B of McVay Addition. all being in the 

NW1 /4 of the SW1/4 and in the SW1 /4 of the NWl /4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 18. T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Section No:

18 

Township No:

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

5.825 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Weeks 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

218 



State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Eileen Hillesland 

Address 

PO BOX 418 

City 

NORTHWOOD 

State 

ND 

Zip 

58267 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent'sntle 

Plat Information 

3/8 



Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

5.825 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items completed On 2/22/20241:11 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Hillesland plat.pd/ 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/22/2024 1:13 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

4/8 





View Appilcation 

Email to Pay Completed On 2/22/2024 1 ·13 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 1 :13 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members ot the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To; 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we wtll proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 224957 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B of McVay Addition. all 
being in the NWl/4 of the SWl/4 and in the SWl/4 of the NW1/4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South 

Description: 
Dakota. Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NWl/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W 
of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418 I 09.018.300.400 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :41 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

6/8 



Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check February 23, 2024 11 :41 AM 9405 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/23/2024 11 41 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11°41 AM CST 

Options 

Send 10 the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

panyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co. yan kton. sd.us 

gary@co.yank1on.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Apphcation. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 224957 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Final I A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B of McVay Addition. all 

. being in the NWl/4 of the SWl/4 and ,n the SWl/4 of the NWl/4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Description: 

Dakota. Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NWl/4 of the SWl/4 and the SW1/4 of the NWl/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W 

of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418109.018.300.400 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 2/23/2024 11 .41 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

7/8 



Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 2/23/2024 11 :41 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Kaltsulas - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/21/2024 

District type: D AG D Rl-Low [gj R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A Rep lat of Lots 5 and SA, Block I of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell 
Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl/2 of the SWl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5111 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block I of Marina Dell
Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl/2 of the Swl/4
of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5111 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure prom lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

ail 1. AU required signatures notarized ( owner( s ), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

8J 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

13 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

t2f: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/ l 2/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _ 



Lo 

T-93-94-N

�· 
Q.AAII 

C Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO, SD 

UTICA PLAT 

"3elhAVE 

KNOXCO .. Nl 

�AVE '31K�AVE 
-,- -7' ' 

M�._ � 
,?;-� )�, 

� .. 
0 .�(Jr-,. 

-

32 

R-56-W

HOlDAHL TRIJST, ROBER1 HUX 

CTlc;>ll s,,i 

GRA1E. L!O HUX II 

'lCTIOIJI ,s 

IIOllZMANHlRUST 

I 

St'CTION 4N 

NEDVED. MAR� 

SECTIO� � 

I MARQUI.RDT,RALPH 8 ' 1 8RAND11RUSJ, MERtEElAL II 
3 USllRUST, ROBERT II 

' , SWEDlUND,J!RALOfTlll 14 
S Wl6ER!if'l,81"AN a 
6 SMITH, NATrlAN HUX 8 

' Sl!CTI.ON&S 

BATCHEllflt IAY 
' SIC-01' tN 

10\ltN OF UllCA 
I S!CTIOl,US 

I GILMORE. TONJA HJ 
I 2 VA)j IIAANEII, 1000 HUX " 

3 MASKA, LmN s 

4 KOZAK, KARLEE 6 I 5 LOECKER, WARK EIUX 5 
6 81.AliA, JON HUX s 

I I H LLE0\111NHUX 12 

S!CTIOt' •N 

BOLD PURSUIJS LLC 10 I 
<;£CTION7$ 

I 1 iUITRON. IIARIA ETAl 13 
l IIOaB, RUSS!LL ElUX 1 

3 LIVINGSION, CARL !TUX 10 
I 4 PHILIPS, TIM01HY E1UX 5 

!IECTIOIUN 

I 1 CHll'STWISOIC, DA'll D fl.IX ' 

2 HUGHES, SCOT! HUX 13 

aaCTION es I 
FAWTA, TIMOTHY EIUX 

I e 'ffllNtll 

1 !ll8URN,REXETUX -; 
2 GILMORETRUST,HOWARDETUX 17 I 

seCTIQN �s 

IIO'(Af!R,SIEV<II 

SECTION 10.S 
I 

HEJNA, JAMIE 

SECTION II& 
I 

1 HU()lj,ER KA 12 
I 2 HEctXYlRUSI, TERRA�CE ETUX II 

3 AFFORDABLE SELF STORAGE LLC 8 

I SECTION 12N 

MI.RQUARDIFA.11 LYLP 

I � oCTIOI ••N 

cono�. JEFFREY ETUX 

I S�TJQN14S 

YANKTON M!OICAl CLINIC PC 12 

I •:CTIOHKN 

ANSTINE. ROONEY ElllX 

I 6.�CTJONt7N 

1 SO!l:ffl(El. OA RREU !TUX 8 

l l!UE. WII £1UX 13 

$ECTIQ/ll l51f 

I CAP LE,SlANtEY ETAL I 2 CA?, R08ER1ETUX 

.,.CTIONl9 
I SCKEk'KEl. DANIE! ETllX 

GliCrJON 20N 
I I YAH�O� CO SIWIPSHOOTERS ASS" 12 

l JOlt\SON M OO!l ElUX g 

I 'IEC1\01121N 

I YANKTON PROTEIN LLC 12 

2 KJIALICEK, FRANK !TUX 5 

"ECTION21S 

WHITE CRA�E ESlATES LLC 

§ECTIQN Z:!f( 

I I TAGGART, WllllAij ETUX g 
2 �ELSO� TRtlSUIDl'O 12 

•Htt 

POSPISHIL, SCOTT El Al 

Sl!CTTONZ'I I 
I MARTS.LUCAS ETUX 1 

2 IIA?.QiJARDT, 00:JG 13 

3 KEUEitDAllAS ETUX 10 

«1,C"TION:i; 

I SlOWEY IRUS1 15 

2 WOEHL IOBY(l� 1 

"'ECTIOU20 I 
BARNES, DAVID (TUX 

I '<�CJION12 

ZIIIIIERIIAN TRUST. HEN�! mt 12 

.,ECflON33 

I DELOZIER, OARRIK ETAL 

I 2 WAOOELUOWIRD ETUX 

�•01 JS 

I YAM•ESl�C 10 
I 



A REPLA T OF LOTS 5 AND SA, BLOCK 1 OF MARINA DELL EST A TES AND LOTS 6 AND 
AND 7 OF MARINA DELL EST A TES WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE 
SW1/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH �-9, 

7� 
DAKOTA. NOW TO BE KNOWN AS: LOT 9, BLOCK 1 OF MARINA DELL EST A TES AND 
LOT 6A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE 
SW1/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

l = LAT 42-53-01. 49890N, LONG 97-29-35. 55309W
2 = LAT 42-52-57.25939N, LONG 97-29-33-87922W

LI = 39. 51' N li-10-18 C 

Cl = R = 200', CH = 5. 02', L = 5. 02' 

C2 = A = 200', CH = 15.00', L = 15.10' 
L2 = 50. 21' N 13-18-18 [ 

L3 = 17.15' S 13-11-19 E 

L1 = 100.35' S 13-19-13 E 
L5 • 99. 98' S 71-20-33 E 

L6 • 23. 31' S 31-31 ·32 U 

® f0UN0 REBAA 
e f0UN0 PlPE,REBAR UITH CAP 
0 SET 5,8" REBAR UlTH CAP 

STAMPEO TOM U[[K LS 2912 

I.., 75' .. I
SCALE 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

L2 
I :z 

"I. "' O> 
• 0 "' ' 

a> 0 

z 

Q) 

192.03' :ii 
N 89-5<-53 E 

LOT 9 
BLOCK 1 

MARINA DELL 
ESTATES 
2.083 ACRES 

C2 y 

LI 

.., 

LOT 6A 
MARINA DELL 

ESTATES 
WEST 

SUBDIVISION 
1.878 ACRES 

' 1· 
� 

.:, 
,et 

,;, 
,f 

• o'<<L3 
� 

:z 
,.. M ' "' 
N 

� 
ct 

,L< 

LS 

'4 
'o,· 
"'<:i 

2 
L6 

, ............. ,,,,,, ,,•••' ��GINffq � •••••,
,,,., �\,, ......... 'If'/� .i:,, :"' � ••�t,.G, No. ••••� -;_ l � •• • 2912 ••. c:, � �c,,;: •cJ>-f �: THOMAS LYNN : � [:g; WEEK :�: 1 o--. ••• II? o"\'"•••� i \ c& ·•.�,,.. o .. � ••• • � l

,, if, ••••••••• ,, ... , ,, --,,, * ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .... ,11•' 



SHEET 2 OF 3 

PLAT OF LOT 9, BLOCK 1 OF MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOT 9, BLOCK l OF MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A 
OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, 
T9JN, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, 
AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 21ST. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _ _ ___ _ 
STREET REPRESENTATIVE 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

WE, THOMAS C. KALTSULAS AND BETH A. KALTSULAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT W'E ARE THE ABSOLUTE 
AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOT 5 AND LOT SA OF MARINA DELL ESTATES, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, AND LOT 6 OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

WE, JUSTIN M. SCHRAMM AND DALENE K. SCHRAMM, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE 
AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOT 7, MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. 

TOGETHER WE ARE THE OWNERS Of LOT 9 MARINA DELL ESTATES, AND LOT 6A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES 
WEST SUBDIVISION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE 
PURPOSE Of LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY rs FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

THOMAS C. KALTSULAS BETH A. KALTSULAS 

ON TH!S __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PE�SONALLY APPEARED 
THOMAS C. KALTSULAS AND BETH A. KALTSULAS, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _ ____ , ___ , 
JUSTIN M. SCHRAMM DALENE K. SCHRAMM 

STATE OF _______ _ 
COUNTY OF 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
JUSTIN M. SCHRAMM AND DALENE K. SCHRAMM, KNOWN TO ME TO BE TliE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 





Plat Approval 

Apphcat1on 

224309 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 21. 2024 

Parcel search Completed on 212112024 9:45 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

224309 

Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and 

SA. Block 1 of Martna Dell 

Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of 

Marina Dell Estates West 

Subdivision. Located in the 

W1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 

8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: Lot 9, 

Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates 

and Lot 6A of Marina Dell 

Estates West Subdivision, 

Located in the W1/2 of the 

Swl/4 of Section 8, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County. South Dakota I Beth 

Kaltsulas 1188 Marina Dell Ave 

I 09.008.300.060 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/21/2024 

09.008.300.060 K.ALTSULAS, THOMAS C (D) II KALTSULAS, BETH A (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 2/21/2024 9:54 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

1.260 

1/8 



Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name

A Replat of Lots 5 and SA. Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision. Located in the W1 /2 

of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9. Block 1 of Marina 

Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl/2 of the Sw1 /4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

8 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

1.26 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Reagl Dr 

City 

2/8 



Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Beth Kaltsulas 

Address 

188 Manna Dell Ave 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

318 



Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

2.083/1 .878 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 212112024 9:54 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat. please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Kaltsalus plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/21/2024 9:54 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

4/8 





Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and SA, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in 

. . the W1 /2 of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block 1 
Description: 

of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the W1 /2 of the Swl /4 of Section 8, T93N, 
R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County. South Dakota I Beth Kaltsulas 1188 Marina Dell Ave I 09.008.300.060 

Created On: 2/21/2024 

View Application 

Email to Pay Completed On 2/21/2024 9:54 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 9:54 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles. 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 224309 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and SA, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in 

. . the Wl/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as· Lot 9, Block 1 
Description: 

of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subd1vis1on, Located in the Wl/2 of the Swl /4 of Section 8, T93N, 
R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Beth Kaltsulas 1188 Marina Dell Ave I 09.008.300.060 

Created On: 2/21/2024 

View Apphcat1on 

Payment Completed On 2/22/2024 3:13 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 
6/8 



Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check February 22, 2024 3:13 PM 14094 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/22/2024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 3:14 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid. $7 00 00 

Number. 224309 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: s, 00.00 

Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and SA, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in 

. . the Wl/2 of the SWl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as· Lot 9, Block 1 
Description: 

of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl /2 of the Swl /4 of Section 8, T93N, 
R56W of the 5th PM .. Yankton County, South Dakota I Beth Kaltsulas 1188 Marina Dell Ave I 09.008.300.060 

Created On: 2/21/2024 

View Apphcat,on 

Planning Commission Review completed on 212212024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)7 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

7/8 



Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date:

03/12/2024 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 22, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 224309 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
14094 

February 22, 2024 03:13 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dumont Holdings - PLAT

Date filed: 2/27/2024 

District type: □ AG □ RI-Low � R2-Moderate □ R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot I ine. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of section 13, T93N, R57W of the 
5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure roval of, our lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

[]l 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

□ 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures?

□ 3. County Treasurer's signature?

Qi 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

� 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: _____ _





PLAJ' OF LOJ'S 4, 5 AND 6, FOREST LAKE SUBDIVISION, 
.IN J'HE Nff't/4 OF J'HE NEt/4 OF SECJ'.ION 13, J'93N, R57ff' OF J'HE 5J'H P.M., 

YANKJ'ON COUNJ'Y, SOUJ'H DAKOTA. 

;,, 
<O 0 ..., 

4 
1.16 ACRF:S:I: 

5 

1.54 ACRF:S:t 

311 TH STREET 
1324.69' 

22.54' 

2 

1.39 ACRf:S± 

\ a.: I 
� � J.fS.76' 

1 � - 285.04. ----�-siSB.Y�O�J�•5i77�-wv1r�-
1 

192,J,J' 
.50' 

\ b.-2-1.-80-. --

-

\ 
Cf:NERUNE OF 56' 
ROAD, DRAINAGE AND 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

6 
54 ACRES± 

�-\ 
\� zL 
) L4 

/.,..o --
�-,. 

"' 
<1> 

/ ,t,
'1-

ri,'!>
"J CEN[RLJNE OF 6E' 

<, cy / RO/\D, DRAINAGE AND -

I 11 

/ !,J ( unwr W£M£NT 

I J.J0 ACRES± 

\ � 

N42.52'J4.4◄047" 
W9T31 '.J4./2586" 

C-Nl/16 CORNCR 
OF $£CTION 
IJ-93-57 

555.89' 

\ 

\ 

12 
2.07 ACRF:Sl. 

CfNE:RLIN£ CF 66' 
ROAD, DRAINAGE AND 
UTIL!TY EAStl.lENT 

247.35' 

B� 
"' . ... .. 
o"> 

N/19'18 °41 •w 1.116.D8' 

sa2·43•oo·w 
173.50' 

13 

1.20 ACRCS± 

171.82' 

120 0 120 240 STACKERL 
AVENUE 

1/76 UN£ 

NOTE:-------, 

0 

• 

$ 

• 
0 

X 

- --
- - -

Scale 1• 120' 

LECENJJ 

SE:T 5/8" REBAR W11H LS. CAP 
STAMPED "so 5349 NE 708 BRAND, 

FOUND 5/8" Rf:BAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT" 

FOUND IRON PIPE 

FOUND 1/2" REBAR 

FOUND NAIL 

CALCULATED CORN� 

JOB NO. 24033 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

BASIS OF BEARING 
BY GPS 08$£1/VATION 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURVEYING 
1202 WlLLOWDAL.£ ROAD 

YANKTON. SO 57078 
J605l 665-8455 

80.06 
.00 

129.50 
79.03 

27.64 
6 .16 
57.39 

129.63 

/ 

299.13' 

1 
1 48 ACRES± 

8 
1.39 ACRES± 

ti 

LJO :CRES:t -;$, 

s82·4J'co"W 
173.so· 

LOCATION (N.T.S.) 
SECnON 13-93-57 



PLAT OF LOTS 4, 5 ANlJ 6, FOREST LAKE SUBIJIVISION, 
IN THE N!Yt/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SEC1'/ON 13, T93N, R571Y OF THE 5TH P.M., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH lJAKOTA. 

SURVF;YOR'S CERDf/CATE 

/, JOHN L. BRANDT, A REG/STE:RED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF 
SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE: AT TH£ DIRECTION OF TH£ OWNER, /JADE A SURVEY 
ANO PLAT OF LOTS 4, 5 AND 6, FOREST LAKE SUBDMSION, IN THE NWl/4 
OF TH£ NEl/-4 OF SECTION lJ, T9JN, R57W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE: SET IRON REBAR AS SHOWN, ANO SAJO 
SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE ANO CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BEl.lE:F. 

DATED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUAFrr', 202J. 

JoR�� ��J 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE 

I, ROBERT W. KUM/SCH, MEMBER OF DUMONT HOLDINGS, UC, 00 HER£8Y 
CERTIFY THAT DUMONT HOLDINGS, UC, IS THE OWNER OF THE ABOVE: 
DESCRIBED REAL PROPEJ<TY AND THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WA$ 
MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
IMRKJNG, PLATTING AND TRANSFER. I ALSO CERTIFY THAT THE 
DEVE:LOPM£NT OF THIS LAND SHAU CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING 
APPUCA.81.£ ZONING, SUBOMSION AND EROSION AND SED/McNT CON11WL 
REGULA110N$. I HEREBY DEDICATE: THE 65' ROAD, DRAINAGE AND U11UTY 
fASD.IENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 20_ . 

Ro8£kt W. kLJMiscH, MEMBER 
DUMONT HOLDINGS. UC 

STATE: OF ______ _ 

COUNTY OF _____ _ 

ON TH/$ __ DAY OF =:-=,,..,.,-,-,--,=== , 20� BEFORE Mf. THE 
UNDUISIGNED omcER, PERSONALLY APPEARED ROBERT w. KUM/SCH, WHO 
ACKNOWI.LOGE.D HIMSQF TO BE A MEMBER OF DUMONT HOLDINGS, UC, 
AND THAT HE AS MOIBER, OONG AUTHORIZED TO DO SO, EXECUTED 1H£ 
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 

Xlr coJ.1A11ss16N £xP1R£s Nbt4RY PUSLJC 

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY TH£ COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT TH£ ABO\IF: SURVEY AND PLAT IS APPROVED 
ANO TH£ SAME BE CE:R71FIED TO THE YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WITH TH£ RECOMMENDATION THAT SAID SURVEY 
AND PLAT BE APPROVED. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF _______ , 20_ . 

JOB NO. 240.3.3 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

cRJJRWJ/, PWJN/NG co®/ss/oN 

COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S RESOLUTION 

8£ IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF YIWKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE: SURVEY AND PLAT BE 
APPROVED AND THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTm TO ENDORS< ON SUCH 
PLAT A COPY OF THE RF:SOLUTION ANO CERTIFY THE SAME. 

DATE:D THIS ___ DAY OF _______ , 20_ . 

CHAIRIJAN, Co0N7Y ColhlisSlbNERs 

I, TH£ UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY AUDITOR FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, DO HER£Br CERTIFY THAT TH£ FOREGOING RESOLU110N WA$ 
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY. 

SOUTH DAKOTA, AT THE REGULAR MEEnNG ON TH£ ___ DAY OF 

-------- • 20_ • 

tbVN/? AObitoR 

APPROVAi, OF HIGHWAY AUTHORTTY 

STATE: OF SOUTH DAKOTA COUNTY OF YANKTON 

ACCESS TO J t 1TH STREET IS APPROVED. TH/$ ACCESS APPROVAi. DOES 
NOT REPLACE THE NEED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO 
ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCA110N, INCLUDING PERMIT 
REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN ADMINfSTRATM: RUL£ OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
70:09:01:02. 

HIGHWAY OR SIRffi AlJIRokNY 

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE 

I, THE UNOCRSIGNE.D, COUNTY TRfASURUI FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY 11-IAT AU TAXES WNICH ARE /JENS UPON 
ANY !AND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE: PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF 

CoUN/ Y IREASUHER 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

I, Tl-IE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUAUZA TION FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 11-IAT A COPY OF TH£ 
ABOVE" PLAT HAS BEIN FIL£D AT MY omcE. 

DiREctbR bf E<JllALiZAJ/bN 

REG/S[[R OF DEEDS 

FILED FOR RECORD THIS ___ DAY OF _____ , 20_ . 

AT __ O'CLOCK _ .M., AND R£CORD£0 IN BOOK ___ OF 

PLATS ON PAGE ___ 

R£Gis1tk or Dtws 



Plat Approval 
Apphcahon 
226724 

Applicant 
Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd. us 

Fees Pa,d 
$100.00 

Created 
February 27. 2024 Number 

226724 

Parcel search Completed on 2/27/2024 3:32 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Lots 4, S, and 6, 
Forest lake Subdivision, in the 
NW1/4 of section 13, T93N. 

R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota (Ziskov 

South) I Dumont Holdings I 
44352 308 ST 113.013.400.010 

Submitted by bconkling on 
2/27/2024 

·"

' t . 

• I,.
'AV.P.1,1 .• "lll ..,� ,;.,&,. Po-::• •• rv .,.. · 

. , .. ,� .. 
Pow�red by Esn 

Acres 

13.07 3.400.07 0 DUMONT HOLDINGS LLC (D) 160.000 

Requested Information Completed on 2/27/2024 3:35 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

1 /8 



Plat of Lots 4. 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision. in the NWl /4 of section 13. T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

(Ziskov South) 

Section No: 

13 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

57 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

3 

Number of Acres 

6.68 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor /Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willow Dale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Dumont Holdings 

Address 

44352 308 ST 

City 

Mission Hill 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57046 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the proper ty owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.16, 1.54, 3.54 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a fannstead, how may acres are surrounding It 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Single family dwellings 

Construction contractors Name, Address. and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items completed on 2/27/2024 3:36 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Dumont 4-6.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor}? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/27/2024 3:36 PM EST by bconkhng 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Dumont Holdings 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s} undersigned is/are the sole owner(s} of the property described above on the date of 

this application. and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 3:36 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To· 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made rn person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 

received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online 

Total Amount Due: S 1 00 00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information Is incorrect, please fet me know immediately. 

Number: 226724 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Lots 4, 5. and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of section 13, T93N, R57Wof the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Descnpt1on: . . 

Dakota (Z1skov South) I Dumont Holdings I 44352 308 ST 113 013.400.010 

Created On: 2/27/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/29/2024 2:19 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 29, 2024 2:19 PM 18367 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/29/2024 2:19 PM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, February 29, 2024 at 2:19 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid $100.00 

Number. 226724 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of section 13, T93N, RS7W of the 5th PM. Yankton County, South 
Description: 

Dakota (Ziskov South) I Dumont Holdings 144352 308 ST 113.013.400.07 0 

Created On: 2/27/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 2/29/2024 2:19 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 2/29/2024 2:20 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 




	PC Agenda 3-12-2024
	PC Minutes 2-13-2024
	List - Conditional Use Permit
	Plats
	Goshen Nation LLC Plat
	Bender Plat
	List Plat
	Hillesland Plat 1
	Hillesland Plat 2
	Kaltsulas Plat
	Dumont Holdings Lots 4-6 Plat




